
1 

SAN ANTONIO WATER COMPANY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Tuesday, February 20, 2024 at  
        5:00 p.m. 

In the Upland City Hall Council Chambers 460 N. 
Euclid Avenue, Upland, CA  91786 

And Virtual/Online or Teleconference 

Members of the public may join the meeting by computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://meet.goto.com/721292469 

You can also dial in using your phone. 
Access Code: 721-292-469 
United States: +1 (872) 240-3212  
 Call to Order
 Salute to the Flag
1. Recognitions and Presentations:
2. Additions-Deletions to the Agenda:
3. Shareholder-Public Testimony:

This is the time for any shareholder or member of the public to address the board members on any topic under
the jurisdiction of the Company, which is on or not on the agenda. Please note, pursuant to the Brown Act the
board is prohibited from taking actions on items not listed on the agenda. For any testimony, speakers are
requested to keep their comments to no more than four (4) minutes, including the use of any visual aids, and to
do so in a focused and orderly manner. Anyone wishing to speak is requested to voluntarily fill out and submit
a speaker’s form to the manager prior to speaking.

4. Consent Calendar Items:
All items listed hereunder are considered to be routine and there will be no separate discussion of these items
unless members of the board request specific items to be removed from the consent calendar for separate
action. All items listed or remaining will be voted upon in a single action.
A. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes

Regular Meeting Minutes of January 16, 2023
B. Planning, Resources, and Operations Committee (PROC) Meeting Minutes

No meeting minutes to approve.
C. Administration and Finance Committee (AFC) Meeting Minutes

Approve Meeting Minutes of September 26, 2023.
D. AdHoc Committee for Office Feasibility Study

No meeting minutes to approve.
E. Financial Statement

Income Statement and Balance Sheet for December 31, 2023.
F. Investment Activity Report

Monthly Report of Investments Activity.
G. Water Production and Consumption

Monthly water production and consumption figures.
H. Prominent Issues Update

Status summaries on certain on-going active issues.
I. Projects and Operations Update

Status summaries on projects and operations matters.
J. Groundwater Level Patterns [Quarterly in January, April, July, and October]

Tracking patterns of groundwater elevations relative to ground surface. 
K. Conservation Program Update [Quarterly in January, April, July, and October]

Update on SAWCo’s existing water conservation programs 
L. Correspondence of Interest

5. Board Committee – Delegate Report:
A. PVPA Representative Report

Verbal report by representative.

https://meet.goto.com/
tel:+15713173122,,159648525


2 

B. Six Basins Representative Report
Verbal report by representative. 

C. Chino Basin Representative Report
Verbal report by representative. 

D. Cucamonga Basin Representative Report
Verbal update by representative. 

E. Administration and Finance Committee (AFC) Chairman’s Report
Verbal report on January 23, 2024 meeting.

F. Planning, Resources, and Operations Committee (PROC) Chairman’s Report
No meeting to report.

G. Office & Yard Feasibility Study Ad Hoc Committee
No meeting to report.

6. Development of 1295 W 25th Street
Discussion and possible action regarding shareholding requirements for a development at 1295 W
25th Street

7. San Antonio Heights Citizens on Patrol Donation
Discussion and possible action regarding a donation to the SAHA COPs

8. Quitclaim Request for parcel at C Street and Washington Blvd.
Discussion and possible action regarding Developer’s Request to quitclaim an easement

9. Request to Amend Cell Land Lease at Well 26
Discussion and possible action regarding a Requested Land Lease at Well 26

10. Annual Shareholder’s Meeting Location and Appointment of Inspectors of Election
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Meeting Location and Inspectors Appointment

11. Director’s Comments and Future Agenda Items:

Adjournment:
The next regular Board Meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 19, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.

NOTE: All agenda report items and back-up materials are available for review and/or acquisition from the 
Company Office (139 N. Euclid Avenue, Upland, CA.) during regular office hours, Monday through 
Thursday [8:00a – 11:30a and 12:30p – 4:00p] and alternating Fridays [8:00a – 11:30a and 12:30p – 
3:00p] and on the Company’s website www.sawaterco.com. The agenda is also available for review and 
copying at the Upland Public Library located at 460 N. Euclid Avenue. 

POSTING STATEMENT: On February 15, 2024, a true and correct copy of this agenda was posted at 
the entry of the Water Company’s office (139 N. Euclid Avenue), on the City of Upland public bulletin 
board (450 N. Euclid Ave.), Public Library (460 N. Euclid Ave.), and on the Water Company’s website. 

http://www.sawaterco.com/


SAN ANTONIO WATER COMPANY 
MINUTES OF THE SAN ANTONIO WATER COMPANY 

Tuesday, January 16, 2024 

An open meeting of the Board of Directors of the San Antonio Water Company (SAWCo) was called to 
order at 5:00 p.m. on the above date at the City of Upland Council Chambers, 460 N. Euclid Ave., Upland, 
California. Directors present were Rudy Zuniga, Will Elliott, Bill Velto, Bob Bowcock, and Kati Parker. Also 
in attendance were SAWCo’s General Manager Brian Lee, General Legal Counsel Derek Hoffman, and 
Administrative Specialist Tiffany Dickinson. President Zuniga presided.   

Director Zuniga led all in attendance in the flag salute. 

1. Recognitions and Presentations: None.

2. Additions-Deletions to the Agenda: None.

3. Shareholder-Public Testimony: None.

4. Consent Calendar Items:
A. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes

  Regular Meeting Minutes of December 19, 2023. 
B. Planning, Resources and Operations Committee (PROC) Meeting Minutes

 No meeting minutes to approve. 
C. Administration and Finance Committee (AFC) Meeting Minutes

 No meeting minutes to approve. 
D. AdHoc Committee for Office Feasibility Study

    No meeting minutes to approve. 
E. Financial Statement

Income Statement and Balance Sheet for November 2023. 
F. Investment Activity Report

  Monthly Report of Investments Activity. 
G. Water Production and Consumption

 Monthly water production and consumption figures. 
H. Prominent Issues Update

 Status summaries on certain on-going active issues. 
I. Projects and Operations Update

Status summaries on projects and operations matters.
J. Groundwater Level Patterns [Quarterly in January, April, July, and October]

 Tracking patterns of groundwater elevations relative to ground surface. 
K. Conservation Program Update [Quarterly in January, April, July, and October]

 Update on SAWCo’s existing water conservation programs. 
L. Correspondence of Interest

Director Elliott moved and Director Parker seconded to approve the Consent Calendar as presented.
Motion carried unanimously.

5. Board Committee – Delegate Report:
A. Pomona Valley Protective Association (PVPA) Representative’s Report – Director Parker

stated there was no meeting, because they need to have a finance committee meeting prior to
making any decisions on regular board meeting agenda items.

Director Parker added there is no further update to report.

B. Six Basins Representative Report – Mr. Lee stated there is no update to report.

C. Chino Basin Representative Report – Mr. Lee stated one item of interest is they received a
tentative ruling from the appeals court regarding the agreement that was agreed to by a majority of
the AP for expenses. The appeals court states the majority will rule at AP and 50.1% of the vote
will rule the day. He added he will defer to legal counsel for a full ruling, understanding of the issue.

D. Cucamonga Basin Representative Report – Mr. Lee stated there is no update to report.

E. Administration and Finance Committee (AFC) Chairman’s Report –No meeting to report.

F. Planning, Resources, and Operations Committee (PROC) Chairman’s Report – No meeting to
report.

G. Office Feasibility Study Ad Hoc Committee – No meeting to report.

Item 4A

3



January 16, 2024 

2 

6. Director’s Comments and Future Agenda Items: None.

Adjournment: 
With no further business to discuss the meeting was adjourned at 5:04 p.m. 

____________________________ 
 Assistant Secretary 
 Brian Lee 

4



SAN ANTONIO WATER COMPANY 
ADMINISTRATION and FINANCE COMMITTEE (AFC) 

MINUTES 
September 26, 2023 

An open meeting of the Administration and Finance Committee (AFC) of the San Antonio Water 
Company (SAWCo) was held at the Company office and called to order at 3:02 p.m. on the 
above date as noticed. Committee Members present were Bill Velto and Rudy Zuniga. Also in 
attendance were SAWCo’s General Legal Counsel Derek Hoffman, General Manager Brian Lee, 
and Administrative Specialist Tiffany Dickinson. Director Velto presided. 

1. Recognitions and Presentations: None.

2. Additions-Deletions to the Agenda: None.

3. Public Comments: None.

4. Approval of Committee Meeting Minutes: Director Zuniga moved and Director Velto
seconded to approve the meeting minutes of May 23, 2023. Motion carried unanimously.

5. Administrative and Financial Issues:
A. Presentation, Discussion and Possible Action on Company’s 401k program – Mr. Lee

advised SAWCo has a 401k program currently in place, that has been in place for quite some
time. In an effort to determine whether the Company is getting the best value, a Request for
Proposal (RFP) was issued earlier this year and received two responses, one from our current
provider and one from Morgan Stanley.

Mr. Lee introduced Ali Rahimi, representative of Morgan Stanley, who will be presenting the
proposal for Morgan Stanley. Mr. Lee stated staff recommended to stay with SAWCo’s
current provider and ask Morgan Stanley to do a benchmarking study.

Mr. Rahimi thanked the Committee and staff for the opportunity to present. He stated he
came upon this opportunity from Mr. Lee’s predecessor Charles Moorees who referred him
to Teri Layton. Mr. Rahimi provided a Retirement Solutions Deck and started the focus on
Cost of Administration.

Mr. Rahimi referred to page 7 of the Retirement Solutions Deck, Cost Comparisons, which
he stated Morgan Stanley does every three years, compared to SAWCo’s current plan that
was last done 5-6 years ago. He stated plan benchmarking is more comprehensive for both
parties.

Mr. Rahimi stated the cost is not where the staff’s focus is but rather more on the lack of
support and the lack of performance staff are receiving. He stated we can make changes to
lower costs from 1.37% to 1%.

Mr. Rahimi reassured he would meet with each employee individually and determine what is
financially best for everyone. Director Velto commented on how important a close
relationship between employee and financial advisor is.

Mr. Rahimi stated Ms. Layton is currently the fiduciary of the plan. He stated 16 of 25 funds
do not meet Morgan Stanley guidelines and that tends to happen when a company does not

Item 4C

5



September 26, 2023 
have 338 fiduciary support. If SAWCo would make the switch to Morgan Stanley, they 
would take that responsibility of fiduciary of the plan. 

Mr. Rahimi also recommended getting rid of the TPA, third party administrator. Director 
Velto commented that by having the right qualified fiduciary and getting rid of the third 
party, the company can lower costs and be more efficient.  

Director Velto questioned if the company was to make a complete change to Morgan Stanely 
what the timeline would be and the cost. Mr. Rahimi stated there is no cost, it will be a few 
meetings before decisions are made and including a 30-day blackout period where employees 
cannot make any changes.  

Mr. Rahimi’s last recommendation was to include automatic enrollment for employees and 
automatic escalation for each year.  

Mr. Lee stated staff recommends moving forward to the Board with the recommendation to 
switch to Morgan Stanley.  

Director Zuniga moved and Director Velto seconded to approve to move forward to the 
Board to move forward with Morgan Stanley. 

B. Discussion on Field Services moving to a 4/10 work schedule – Mr. Lee stated he has
received multiple requests from Operations staff to move to a ten-hour workday, four days a
week. The proposal is for Operations staff to move to a 4/10 schedule but keep
Administrative staff to the current work schedule.

Director Velto inquired if SAWCo has looked into call for services on the weekend.

Mr. Lee commented that having ten-hour days would increase efficiency and that is what he
is trying to prove with this proposal.

Director Velto questioned if staff has thought about surveying the San Antonio Heights
residents. He wants to make sure the residents are comfortable with the switch to the 4/10
schedule. Mr. Lee reassured there will always be an operations staff member on call even
when the office is closed. Mr. Lee stated he has an upcoming presentation for the Heights
Association and is willing to bring up the schedule change proposal discussion at the
meeting.

There was consensus on the Committee to bring the item to the November AFC Committee
Meeting for further review.

C. Discussion and Possible Action on Board’s Annual End-of-Year Employee Gift – Mr. Lee
advised the annual end of year employee gift is a budgeted item, about $15,000. The previous
gift amount was increased to $1,500 per employee as a thank you to SAWCo employees.

Director Velto inquired if the gift was taxable. Mr. Lee responded it is taxable, everything
given to Company employees is taxable.

Director Zuniga questioned if staff is recommending continuing the Board gift or to raise or
lower the amount.

6



September 26, 2023 

Mr. Lee requested authorization to continue the end of the year Board gift of $1,500.00 to the 
employees. 

There was consensus on the Committee to recommend the Board authorize staff to continue 
the end of year Board Gift of $1,500.00 to SAWCo employees. Motion carried.  

6. Closed Session: None.

7. Committee Comments and Future Agenda Items: None.

8. Adjournment: Seeing no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:54 p.m.

____________________________________
     Assistant Secretary 

Brian Lee 

7



2/15/2024 10:09:06 AM Page 1 of 3

Income Statement
San Antonio Water Company, CA Group Summary

For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 12/31/2023

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingIncomeStatement

Current
Total Budget

Original
Total Budget

Category: 4 - Income

SubCategory: 40 - Shareholder Revenue

0.00 448,434.29730,000.00 730,000.00 281,565.711185 - Water Sales - Domestic

0.00 264,512.66261,000.00 261,000.00 -3,512.661230 - Water Fixed Charges - Domestic

0.00 3,093,097.573,100,000.00 3,100,000.00 6,902.431245 - Water Sales - Municipal

0.00 553,912.00554,000.00 554,000.00 88.001268 - Water Fixed Charges - Municipal

0.00 315,944.36260,000.00 260,000.00 -55,944.361274 - Water Sales - Misc.

0.00 46,740.0046,000.00 46,000.00 -740.001288 - Water Fixed Charges - Misc.

0.00 50,999.0952,000.00 52,000.00 1,000.911295 - Water Fixed Charges - Inactive Shareholders

0.00 250,000.000.00 0.00 -250,000.001300 - Sale of Water/From Storage

0.00 9,591.308,800.00 8,800.00 -791.301309 - Shareholder Fees

0.00 4,682.000.00 0.00 -4,682.001405 - Capital Facility Connection Fee

0.00 5,037,913.27 -26,113.275,011,800.00 5,011,800.00SubCategory: 40 - Shareholder Revenue Total:

SubCategory: 42 - Non-Shareholder Revenue

0.00 324.552,000.00 2,000.00 1,675.451725 - Misc. Income

0.00 2,094.210.00 0.00 -2,094.211750 - Service/Litigation Agreements

0.00 74,407.6870,000.00 70,000.00 -4,407.681753 - Ground Lease Income

0.00 144,366.3720,000.00 20,000.00 -124,366.371755 - Interest Earned

0.00 357,509.43344,000.00 344,000.00 -13,509.431785 - Gain on Sale of Asset

0.00 4,440.000.00 0.00 -4,440.001815 - Quitclaim of Easements

0.00 1,619.750.00 0.00 -1,619.751875 - Overhead Income

0.00 584,761.99 -148,761.99436,000.00 436,000.00SubCategory: 42 - Non-Shareholder Revenue Total:

0.00 5,622,675.26 -174,875.265,447,800.00 5,447,800.00Category: 4 - Income Total:

Category: 5 - O & M Expense

SubCategory: 50 - Operating Facilities

0.00 400,783.25280,000.00 280,000.00 -120,783.252175 - Field Labor

0.00 613,246.34420,000.00 420,000.00 -193,246.342235 - Repairs to Facilities and Equipment

0.00 711,229.10900,000.00 900,000.00 188,770.902265 - Power-Gas & Electric (utilities)

0.00 1,725,258.69 -125,258.691,600,000.00 1,600,000.00SubCategory: 50 - Operating Facilities Total:

SubCategory: 51 - Operating Activities

0.00 10,448.0879,000.00 79,000.00 68,551.922475 - Customer Service

0.00 15,413.0426,000.00 26,000.00 10,586.962498 - Conservation

0.00 25,861.12 79,138.88105,000.00 105,000.00SubCategory: 51 - Operating Activities Total:

SubCategory: 52 - Other Operating Expense

0.00 4,006.623,500.00 3,500.00 -506.622210 - O & M - All Other

0.00 16,308.2710,000.00 10,000.00 -6,308.272295 - Supplies (Inventory & Tools Expense)

0.00 1,098,703.751,100,000.00 1,100,000.00 1,296.252565 - Depreciation/Amortization

0.00 257,648.34240,000.00 240,000.00 -17,648.342715 - Property Taxes

0.00 -129,377.58143,000.00 143,000.00 272,377.582805 - Water Resource Mgmt.

0.00 66,397.650.00 0.00 -66,397.652830 - Loss on Disposal of Asset

0.00 7,885.480.00 0.00 -7,885.482845 - Inventory Shrinkage

0.00 1,321,572.53 174,927.471,496,500.00 1,496,500.00SubCategory: 52 - Other Operating Expense Total:

0.00 3,072,692.34 128,807.663,201,500.00 3,201,500.00Category: 5 - O & M Expense Total:

Category: 6 - G & A Expense

SubCategory: 60 - Personnel

0.00 528,619.49300,000.00 300,000.00 -228,619.492115 - Administrative Labor

0.00 80,279.7078,000.00 78,000.00 -2,279.702325 - Payroll Taxes

0.00 18,142.5515,000.00 15,000.00 -3,142.552355 - Worker's Compensation Insurance

0.00 198,735.88190,000.00 190,000.00 -8,735.882385 - Benefit Pay (Vac., sick, etc.)

0.00 245,488.60295,000.00 295,000.00 49,511.402415 - Benefit Insurance (Pension,Life,Medical,Vision etc

Item 4E

8



Income Statement For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 12/31/2023

2/15/2024 10:09:06 AM Page 2 of 3

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingIncomeStatement

Current
Total Budget

Original
Total Budget

0.00 100.002,000.00 2,000.00 1,900.002430 - Benefit Administrative Services

0.00 1,071,366.22 -191,366.22880,000.00 880,000.00SubCategory: 60 - Personnel Total:

SubCategory: 61 - Other

0.00 79,837.0360,000.00 60,000.00 -19,837.032445 - Office/IT Support

0.00 31,213.2832,000.00 32,000.00 786.722505 - Directors Fees & Expense

0.00 59,031.3041,000.00 41,000.00 -18,031.302535 - Liability Insurance

0.00 32,320.9443,000.00 43,000.00 10,679.062595 - Communication

0.00 9,476.003,500.00 3,500.00 -5,976.002625 - Dues & Publications

0.00 18,301.1020,000.00 20,000.00 1,698.902655 - Outside Services

0.00 19,135.0012,500.00 12,500.00 -6,635.002745 - Income Tax Expense

0.00 19,447.6965,000.00 65,000.00 45,552.312775 - Accounting

0.00 263,981.80150,000.00 150,000.00 -113,981.802776 - Legal

0.00 2,968.9660,000.00 60,000.00 57,031.042790 - Human Resources Expense

0.00 8,215.9130,000.00 30,000.00 21,784.092865 - All other

0.00 543,929.01 -26,929.01517,000.00 517,000.00SubCategory: 61 - Other Total:

0.00 1,615,295.23 -218,295.231,397,000.00 1,397,000.00Category: 6 - G & A Expense Total:

0.00 934,687.69Total Surplus (Deficit): 849,300.00849,300.00

9



Income Statement For Fiscal: 2023 Period Ending: 12/31/2023

2/15/2024 10:09:06 AM Page 3 of 3

Fund Summary

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingFund
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

10 - 10 0.00 934,687.69 -85,387.69849,300.00849,300.00

Total Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 934,687.69849,300.00849,300.00

10



2/15/2024 10:19:43 AM Page 1 of 2

Balance Sheet
San Antonio Water Company, CA Account Summary

As Of 12/31/2023

Account Name Balance

Fund: 10 - 10
Assets

BalSubCategory: 10 - Cash
10-00-00-10100-00000 Petty Cash 250.00

10-00-00-10201-00000 Checking Account-8431 1,386,896.12

10-00-00-10415-00000 D&O Checking Account 806,069.18

10-00-00-10438-00000 Depre/Obsolescene Res (LAIF) 2,594,383.22

Total BalSubCategory 10 - Cash: 4,787,598.52

BalSubCategory: 11 - Accounts Receivable
10-00-00-11100-00000 Accounts Receivable-Domestic 137,318.61

10-00-00-11200-00000 Accounts Receivable-Municipal 459,594.97

10-00-00-11250-00000 Accounts Receivable-Misc. 20,934.35

10-00-00-11260-00000 Accounts Receivable - Dormant 8,833.09

10-00-00-11275-00000 Contra Accounts Receivable - Unapplied Credits -22,711.58

10-00-00-11300-00000 Accounts Receivable-Other 481,575.24

Total BalSubCategory 11 - Accounts Receivable: 1,085,544.68

BalSubCategory: 12 - Inventory
10-00-00-12100-00000 Inventories-Materials & Supply 156,919.98

Total BalSubCategory 12 - Inventory: 156,919.98

BalSubCategory: 13 - Prepaid
10-00-00-13100-00000 Prepaid Insurance 8,868.75

10-00-00-13105-00000 PREPAID POSTAGE 369.00

10-00-00-13110-00000 Prepaid Expenses 21,605.62

Total BalSubCategory 13 - Prepaid: 30,843.37

BalSubCategory: 14 - Investments
10-00-00-14150-00000 P.V.P.A. Investment 1.00

10-00-00-14151-00000 457B Plan Investment 90,326.49

Total BalSubCategory 14 - Investments: 90,327.49

BalSubCategory: 15 - Property, Plant, & Equipment
10-00-00-15100-00000 Land & Water Rights 920,161.26

10-00-00-15110-00000 Work in Progress 40,000.00

10-00-00-15110-1507J Work in Progress "Proj J" 156,770.00

10-00-00-15110-1602U Work in Progress 2,119,657.32

10-00-00-15110-20070 Work in progress 1,287,074.11

10-00-00-15110-2109 Work In Progress 44,355.77

10-00-00-15110-2201 Work in Progress 55,712.88

10-00-00-15110-2202 Work in Progress CO#2202 498,646.64

10-00-00-15110-2203 Work in Progress-Proj 2203 25,395.35

10-00-00-15110-2301 WIP-Well#16 Conversion 402,704.10

10-00-00-15110-23030 Work in Progress 1,378,740.00

10-00-00-15150-00000 Buildings & Site Improvements 1,827,589.96

10-00-00-15200-00000 Wells-Shafts, Bldgs, & Equip 4,910,918.85

10-00-00-15250-00000 Boosters-Bldgs & Equip 2,629,884.62

10-00-00-15300-00000 Reservoirs 3,081,787.33

10-00-00-15350-00000 Tunnels, Forebay, & Ponds 1,587,111.19

10-00-00-15400-00000 Spreading Works-Cucamonga Wash 54,859.53

10-00-00-15410-00000 Spreading Works-SanAntonio Wsh 50,235.18

10-00-00-15450-00000 Pipelines 19,228,760.46

10-00-00-15500-00000 Autos & Equipment 625,826.51

10-00-00-15550-00000 Tools 109,906.68

10-00-00-15600-00000 Telemetry System 639,245.52

10-00-00-15650-00000 Office Equipment 510,373.67

Item 4E

11



Balance Sheet As Of 12/31/2023

2/15/2024 10:19:43 AM Page 2 of 2

Account Name Balance

10-00-00-15990-00000 Accumulated Depreciation -16,316,084.57

Total BalSubCategory 15 - Property, Plant, & Equipment: 25,869,632.36

BalSubCategory: 16 - Other Assets
10-00-00-16100-00000 Documents & Studies 952,379.74

10-00-00-16105-2204 Work in Progress (Docs) 6,857.50

10-00-00-16990-00000 Accumulated Amortization -610,588.92

Total BalSubCategory 16 - Other Assets: 348,648.32

32,369,514.72Total Assets: 32,369,514.72

Liability

BalSubCategory: 13 - Prepaid
10-00-00-20650-00000 Deferred Revenue Deposit 1,200.00

Total BalSubCategory 13 - Prepaid: 1,200.00

BalSubCategory: 20 - Short-term less than 1 year
10-00-00-20100-00000 Trade Accounts Payable 49,977.02

10-00-00-20115-00000 D&O Trade Accounts Payable 58,460.00

10-00-00-20320-00000 Federal Unemployment Tax 461.99

10-00-00-20410-00000 State Franchise Tax Payable 9,435.00

10-00-00-20600-00000 Water Hydrant Meter Deposit 2,550.00

10-00-GN-20820-00000 Accrued Vacation Payable 20,404.60

10-00-OP-20820-00000 Accrued Vacation Payable 24,818.57

Total BalSubCategory 20 - Short-term less than 1 year: 166,107.18

BalSubCategory: 21 - Long-term more than 1 year
10-00-00-20152-00000 457B Deferred Comp Liability 90,326.49

10-00-00-21500-00000 Unclaimed Credits 262,422.89

Total BalSubCategory 21 - Long-term more than 1 year: 352,749.38

520,056.56Total Liability:

Equity

BalSubCategory: 30 - Stockholder equity
10-00-00-30200-00000 Contributed Capital - Ext. Fee 447,258.02

10-00-00-30210-00000 Contr. Property, Plant & Equip 2,432,256.77

10-00-00-30300-00000 Capital Account 1,500,000.00

10-00-00-30310-00000 Unissued Capital Stock -861,100.00

10-00-00-30400-00000 Retained Earngs-Brd Designated 3,400,452.40

10-00-00-30410-00000 Retained Earnings-Unrestricted 23,995,903.28

Total BalSubCategory 30 - Stockholder equity: 30,914,770.47

30,914,770.47Total Beginning Equity:
5,622,675.26Total Revenue
4,687,987.57Total Expense

934,687.69Revenues Over/Under Expenses

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 32,369,514.72

31,849,458.16Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

12



Operating
target: $875k-$1.75M

Undesignated Citizens Business Bank (CBB) Checking N/A None 1,386,896.12$       1,386,896.12$      
Capital Investment & 

Depreciation
Modernization

Citizens Business Bank (CBB) Checking N/A None 806,069.18$       806,069.18$       

Local Agency Investment Fund LAIF N/A 3.929% 2,594,383.22$       811,221.02$       1,783,162.20$  

TOTAL 4,787,348.52$       1,386,896.12$      1,617,290.20$       1,783,162.20$  

Designated

Monthly Investment Activity Summary - Compiled from Banking Statements for Correlation with Monthly Financials

Reserves

Institution
Type of 

Investment

Date of 

Maturity

Rate of 

Interest

Account Balance as of 

12/31/2023

Depreciation & Obsolescence
target: $1.2M-$4.6M

Item 4F

13



Item 4G

14



15



16



2/14/24
all units in acre-feet 17



18



Page 6 - 28

19



Page 7 - 2820



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



Prominent Issues Report 
 Agenda Item No. 4H 

Agenda Date: February 20, 2024 

A. Water Supply through January 2024
• Annual entitlement for CY2023 is 13,000 AF

o Cumulative yearly production is 974 AF
o Cumulative yearly consumption was 674 AF
o Cumulative yearly spread was 294 AF
o Cumulative unaccounted water was 6 AF

Six Basins Production for 2024 
• Annual production right is 932 AF.
• Cumulative production is 71 AF.

Production is sent to the WFA treatment facility to meet City of Ontario and MVWD entitlement.
• The Company spread a total of 61 AF.

Cucamonga Basin Production for 2024 
• Annual production right is 5,669 AF.
• Cumulative production was 164 AF.
• The Company spread a total of 233 AF.

Chino Basin Production for 2024 
• Annual production right is 1,232 AF. 
• Cumulative production was 0 AF.
• The Company spread a total of 0 AF.

Surface Water (San Antonio Creek) flow for 2024 
Total flow was 511 AF. 

Tunnel flow for 2024 
San Antonio Tunnel flow was 201 AF.  
Frankish and Stamm Tunnel flow was 26 AF. 

B. Company Stock
Zero (0) shares of water stock moved from active to dormant this transfer period.
Zero (0) shares of water stock moved from dormant to active this transfer period.

C. Communication and Information Activities
“Facebook” - 179 friends liking our old FB page and 71 customers have liked our new FB page.
No new communication posted on the new page and no new communication on the old
Facebook page. Facebook is not able to merge the two Facebook pages; therefore, we are in
discussion of possibly deleting the old page.

D. Administration Matters
Meetings of interest:

• 01/24/24- GM had lunch with former Director Gino Filippi
• 01/30/24 – GM and AGM attended a regional UWMP planning meeting hosted by CVWD
• 02/08/24 – GM attended CBWM monthly AP meeting

E. Groundwater Basin Matters

Chino Basin -

General – GM has been elected to the Advisory Committee as one of two minor producer 
representatives. 

Safe Yield – CBWM has begun discussions on the court mandated 2025 safe yield reset. 

42



Prominent Issues Report 
 Agenda Item No. 4H 

Agenda Date: February 20, 2024 
Spread Water from SAWCo - Application to spread 2,500 AF per year for years 21/22 through 
25/26 was approved by WM Board in July, 22. We started spreading water in January 2023. 

Legal Issues  
There are currently multiple appeals in the works: 

1. Ontario, Monte Vista and City of Chino have appealed the ruling that AP works under
‘majority rule’. A tentative ruling has been issued by the appeals court stating that
‘majority rule’ has been the historical norm and they aren’t willing to change it.

2. Ontario has appealed the ruling that the current Dry Year Yield (DYY) program is
operating under a legal contract.

Six Basins – 

There was a meeting held on January 24, 2024.  Staff recommended moving the officers up for a 
rotation of leadership.  Ben Lewis with Golden State felt with the current legal matters, it would be 
best to keep the leadership the same.  All were in favor in leaving the officers the same except for 
change in personnel for City of Upland.  Following are the elected officers: 

Chris Diggs [City of Pomona] – President 
Ben Lewis [Golden State] – Vice-President 
Norberto Ferreira [City of Upland] - Treasurer 
Jennifer Stark [City of Claremont] - Secretary  

SAWCo sold 400 AF for $250,000.00 to Three Valleys Municipal Water District and the transfer was 
approved at the meeting. 

The next meeting will be February 28, 2024. 

Cucamonga Basin – 
No meeting held this month. 

43



Agenda Date: February 20, 2024 

 Agenda Item No. 4I 

Item Title: Projects and Operations Update 

Purpose: 
To update the Board and Shareholders on Company capital projects. 

Updates: 

1507 – Office Relocation 
The Board approved a design and construction management contract at its March 2023 
regular meeting. Contract has been executed and Architect is currently working on 
preliminary plans. Initial comments have been received from the City. CEQA will be 
required, primarily due to traffic concerns. Geotech engineer will also be required to 
confirm structural integrity of site soils. Consultant is seeking proposals for both CEQA 
work and Geotech work. Consultant has started discussions with Edison regarding 
eastern easement onto property. 

Original Budget ........................... $4,000,000 
Original Contracts .......................... $283,550 
Authorized Change Orders ...................... NA 
Current Contracts .......................... $283,550 

1602 – Holly Drive Reservoir, Phase 3 
Proposed construction of a second 120,000-gallon tank at the Holly Drive Tank site. 
Professional services agreement has been fully executed. Contract has been executed. 
Coating has been completed. Permit amendment has been submitted to the State. 
Contractor waiting on final delivery of internal plumbing. Project nearing completion. State 
inspection occurred last week. Waiting on State Permit. Contractor scheduled to clean 
and disinfect system on Jan 13th. New tank has been cleaned and disinfected. State 
permit is taking some time to obtain. Will need to disinfect again, once permit is ready. 
Expect new tank to be on-line by end of February/early March. 

Original Budget .............................. $985,260 
Original Contracts .......................... $985,260 
Authorized Change Orders ...................... NA 
Current Contracts .......................... $985,260 

1902 – Cucamonga Crosswalls Mitigation 
TKE Engineering is working with staff to close out certain State and Federal Permits. 
Staff is also looking into long-term maintenance permits that will allow the Company 
yearly access to the site for clearing and grubbing. 

2303 Well 19 Production Well 
Project approved at September 2023 Board Meeting. Production Well drilling was 
completed on Nov 8 and casing/screen installation has begun been completed. 
Drilling and installation has completed. Flushing and testing is ongoing completed. 
Full 24-hr flush test scheduled for Tuesday, January 16th is completed. Initial testing 
indicates near 2,000 gpm of good quality water. Contractor has demobilized from site. 

44



Agenda Date: January 16, 2024 

Engineer working to finalize project. 

Original Budget ........................... $1,600,880 
Original Contracts ....................... $1,600,880 
Authorized Change Orders ....................... $0 
Current Contracts ....................... $1,600,880 

2201 Paloma Hydraulic Break 
Predesign meeting was held in June and consultant is working on a predesign report. 
Survey has been completed and predesign work is ongoing. Engineer is currently 
reviewing elevations and flow to determine best solution. Predesign meeting held to 
discuss difficulty in controlling flow at such high static head. Options were discussed 
and engineer is reviewing. 

Original Predesign Budget $40,000 
Original Design/Const. Budget $1,080,000 
Original Contracts $39,750 
Authorized Change Orders NA 
Current Contracts $39,750 

2203 Well 31 Pipeline 
Project budgeted in the 2022 year. Replace approximately 1,400 linear feet of 14” 
pipeline from Well 31 delivering water to facilities at Golf Club Drive along backside of 
homes and within Upland Hills Country Club waterline easement. Abandon aged 
pipeline. The current steel pipeline was installed before 1976 and has exceeded its 
useful life. Identified by staff as a high maintenance pipeline. Design contract has 
been awarded and predesign meeting has occurred. Base maps are completed and 
alignment is being discussed between engineer and staff. 

Original Budget .......................................... $420,000 
Original Contracts ................................................. $0 
Authorized Change Orders................................... NA 
Current Contracts ................................................ NA 

2204 GIS Update 
At the August Special Meeting, the Board authorized a contract with WSC to update 
the Company’s GIS maps. Contract has been executed. Consultant working on 
updates. WSC conducted training and system review with staff in May. Staff is 
providing field updates into the GIS system for consultant to correct on a quarterly/half 
year basis. 

Original Budget ............................................ $11,110 
Original Contracts ........................................ $11,110 
Authorized Change Orders................................... NA 
Current Contracts ........................................ $11,110 

45



Agenda Date: February 20, 2024 

Agenda Item No. 6 

Item Title: Development of 1295 W 25th Street 

Purpose:  
To discuss company shareholding requirements provided in a will server letter to subject 
address. 

Issues: 
Developer has requested a discussion with the Board. 

Manager’s Recommendation: 
None. 

Background: 
In 1882 the Chaffe Brothers began selling agricultural land and issuing one share of San Antonio 
Company water stock for each acre purchased. Each share being entitled to an equal portion of 
water delivered from the Company. This arrangement proved very prescient for standard 
domestic water consumption. Currently a quarter-share is equivalent to 454 gallons per day.  

For reference, 
• Rancho California Water District in Riverside County budgets approximately 550 gpd per

quarter-acre.
• With smaller domestic lot sizes, the City of Upland’s 2018 update to their Urban Water

Management Plan estimates 220 gallons per capita per day.

Over the years the Company, like much of the water industry in California, had moved to verifying 
private water use during the development plan review process. In mid 2019 staff discussed with 
the PROC a plan review process that would revert back to the simple 1 acre = 1 share, eliminating 
a cumbersome plan review process and keeping the Company out of private property (e.g. 
approving the use of specific faucets and toilets). The 1 acre = 1 share standard was ratified by 
the Board at its regular January 2020 meeting. 

Property owner for 1295 W. 25th Street submitted the attached Request for Water Service on 
February 1, 2023. Staff provided the attached will-server letter dated February 10, 2023. The Will-
serve letter has expired and a new will-serve letter needs to be issued. Developer currently holds 
½ a share of company stock and is questioning the need for an additional ¼ share.   

Allowing a reduction in shareholding at the time of development does not guarantee future water 
efficiency. Hardscape and drought tolerant plant species installed during development may be 
removed at a later date. Residential occupancy may increase (or decrease) in the future. 

Previous Action: 
None 

Impact on Budget: 
None 

46



47



48



49



50



51



52



San Antonio Water Company
Incorporated October 25, 1882 

Serving the original Ontario Colony lands 

139 North Euclid Avenue ● Upland, California 91786 ● 909.982.4107 ● Fax 909.920.3047 ● Website: sawaterco.com 

February 10, 2023 

Mr. John Ricotta 
1295 W. 25th Street 
Upland, CA 91784 

   Re: Willingness to Serve 
1295 W. 25th Street 
APN 0200-124-78 

Dear Mr. Ricotta: 

This is to certify that San Antonio Water Company (Company) is a mutual water company, 
operating under State Health Permit No. 68-31.  The Company distributes water to 
shareholders in proportion to the number of shares owned.  Each shareholder is entitled 
to water delivery in accordance with the Company’s Bylaws and Procedures. 

Water service for the referenced properties, can be provided subject to the following 
conditions: 

1. Ownership of ¾-share of Company stock, minimum, to meet estimated property
water demands for the parcel as currently proposed.  Please understand that the
Company may stop water delivery to the parcel if yearly entitlement is exceeded.

2. Meters shall be located along 25th Street, installed at the property line. Company
ownership and maintenance responsibility ends at the meter.

3. Property shall always be maintained to allow Company staff access to meter and any
other Company facility.

4. Development of property must be consistent with the information submitted with the
request for water service.

5. Development of property must comply with all County Building Permit requirements.

6. Property owner agrees that the Company does not provide or maintain water supply
or water pressure for fire protection purposes. The Company does not provide any
equipment or other fire protection facility or service.  The Company expressly
disclaims responsibility for any death or injury to a person or damage to or loss of
property resulting from fire.

53



San Antonio Water Company
Incorporated October 25, 1882 

Serving the original Ontario Colony lands 

139 North Euclid Avenue ● Upland, California 91786 ● 909.982.4107 ● Fax 909.920.3047 ● Website: sawaterco.com 

7. Property owner agrees that the Company does not represent or guarantee that water
will be available in quantities to meet shareholder’s request or entitlement.  The
Company can only deliver water that it is able to produce from current water rights.
Water may or may not be available for purchase from other suppliers in the event of
a water shortage.  Rationing or other conservation measures may need to be
implemented from time to time.

Each of the foregoing shall be required to commence water service to property.  The date 
by which compliance with these conditions must be accomplished is February 10, 2024, 
otherwise this letter commitment is rescinded and submittal for a new commitment letter 
will be required. 

Sincerely, 

Brian Lee 
General Manager/CEO 

54



Agenda Date: January 20, 2024 

Agenda Item No. 7 

Item Title: SAHA Donation 

Purpose:  

To Consider a Financial Donation to the San Antonio Heights Association Citizen’s on Patrol (COPs) 

Issue: 

San Antonio Heights Association donation from the Company 

Manager’s Recommendation: 

Approve a donation in the amount of $1,000 to the San Antonio Heights Association. 

Background:  

In past years the Company has provided a donation of $1,000 in support of the community. 

This donation helps fund the Citizens on Patrol (COPs), a dedicated group of volunteers who help maintain 
a safe community for residents of the Heights. Some of the functions performed by COPS include patrolling 
SAH and Mt. Baldy area, check on properties while residents are away and traffic control when requested 
by the Sheriff’s office. 

COPs provides service to SAWCO by reporting possible leaks and maintaining an eye on Company property 
within the Heights. 

Staff is recommending that SAWCO provide a donation for the 2024 year. 

Impact on the Budget:  

$1,000 from General Administrative Expenses (budgeted) 

Previous Actions:  

None 

55



February 20, 2024 

Agenda Item No. 8 

Title: Quitclaim Request 

Purpose:  
To authorize the General Manager to issue a quitclaim for a proposed 
development within the City of Upland. 

Issue:  
Does the Board wish to issue a quitclaim for the proposed development? 

Manager’s Recommendation: 
Authorize the General Manger to issue a quitclaim prepared and approved by 
SAWCO legal counsel. 

Background: 
Staff has received a request to issue a quitclaim for the attached development 
along Washington Boulevard. The Company has no current facilities within the 
area. The Company has no foreseeable plans to construct facilities in the area. 
Staff recommends granting the quitclaim. 

Previous Actions: 
None. 

Impact on the Budget 
$1,500 quitclaim fee deposited into the Company’s general funds. 

56



4210 Riverwalk Parkway, Suite 100
Riverside, CA 92505

Phone:  (951) 710-5944
Fax:  (951) 710-5955

CLTA Preliminary Report Form – Modified (11/17/06) Page 1

Issuing Policies of Fidelity National Title Insurance Company

Order No.:  989-30108709-A-BAM

TO:
Crestwood Communities
510 West Citrus Edge
Glendora, CA 91740

ATTN:  Patrick Diaz
YOUR REFERENCE:  

Main Office Line:  (951) 710-5944

Title Officer:  Andrew Margo (BS-RIV)
Title Officer Phone:  (951) 710-5944 
Title Officer Fax:  (951) 710-5955 
Title Officer Email:  theATeam@fnf.com

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 541 and 557 East C Street, Upland, CA

AMENDED PRELIMINARY REPORT
In response to the application for a policy of title insurance referenced herein, Fidelity National Title Company 
hereby reports that it is prepared to issue, or cause to be issued, as of the date hereof, a policy or policies of title 
insurance describing the land and the estate or interest therein hereinafter set forth, insuring against loss which 
may be sustained by reason of any defect, lien or encumbrance not shown or referred to as an exception herein 
or not excluded from coverage pursuant to the printed Schedules, Conditions and Stipulations or Conditions of 
said policy forms.

The printed Exceptions and Exclusions from the coverage and Limitations on Covered Risks of said policy or 
policies are set forth in Attachment One. The policy to be issued may contain an arbitration clause. When the 
Amount of Insurance is less than that set forth in the arbitration clause, all arbitrable matters shall be arbitrated at 
the option of either the Company or the Insured as the exclusive remedy of the parties. Limitations on Covered 
Risks applicable to the CLTA and ALTA Homeowner’s Policies of Title Insurance which establish a Deductible 
Amount and a Maximum Dollar Limit of Liability for certain coverages are also set forth in Attachment One. 
Copies of the policy forms should be read. They are available from the office which issued this report.

This report (and any supplements or amendments hereto) is issued solely for the purpose of facilitating the 
issuance of a policy of title insurance and no liability is assumed hereby. If it is desired that liability be assumed 
prior to the issuance of a policy of title insurance, a Binder or Commitment should be requested. 

The policy(s) of title insurance to be issued hereunder will be policy(s) of Fidelity National Title Insurance 
Company, a Florida Corporation.

Please read the exceptions shown or referred to herein and the exceptions and exclusions set forth in 
Attachment One of this report carefully. The exceptions and exclusions are meant to provide you with 
notice of matters which are not covered under the terms of the title insurance policy and should be 
carefully considered.

It is important to note that this preliminary report is not a written representation as to the condition of title 
and may not list all liens, defects and encumbrances affecting title to the land.
Countersigned by:

Authorized Signature

57



4210 Riverwalk Parkway, Suite 100
Riverside, CA 92505

Phone:  (951) 710-5944
Fax:  (951) 710-5955

CLTA Preliminary Report Form – Modified (11/17/06) Page 2

AMENDED PRELIMINARY REPORT

EFFECTIVE DATE: December 5, 2023 at 7:30 a.m., Amended: December 27, 2023, Amendment 
No. A 

ORDER NO.:  989-30108709-A-BAM

The form of policy or policies of title insurance contemplated by this report is:

ALTA Standard Owners Policy (6-17-06)

1. THE ESTATE OR INTEREST IN THE LAND HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED OR REFERRED TO
COVERED BY THIS REPORT IS:

A FEE

2. TITLE TO SAID ESTATE OR INTEREST AT THE DATE HEREOF IS VESTED IN:

CITY OF UPLAND, a California municipal corporation (as to Parcel C)

3. THE LAND REFERRED TO IN THIS REPORT IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

See Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof.

58

https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/7549AF1F-7D8E-4516-8DDF-EB27ADD62DBD
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/7549AF1F-7D8E-4516-8DDF-EB27ADD62DBD
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/7549AF1F-7D8E-4516-8DDF-EB27ADD62DBD


PRELIMINARY REPORT Fidelity National Title Company 
Your Reference:  Order No.:  989-30108709-A-BAM

CLTA Preliminary Report Form – Modified (11/17/06) Page 3

EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

THE LAND REFERRED TO HEREIN BELOW IS SITUATED IN THE CITY OF UPLAND, COUNTY OF SAN 
BERNARDINO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AND IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

PARCEL 1 OF CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE RECORDED MAY 26, 2020 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2020-
0173411, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, FURTHER DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

THAT PORTION OF LOTS 11 AND 12, OF HARWOOD BROTHERS SUBDIVISION OF ONTARIO COLONY 
LANDS, LOTS 579 TO 604, IN THE CITY OF UPLAND, COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO, STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA, PER PLAT RECORDED IN BOOK 14, PAGE 19 OF MAPS, AND PARCEL "C" OF THAT 
CERTAIN LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT LA-06-03, RECORDED AUGUST 5, 2010 AS DOCUMENT NO. 2010-
0316372, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, BOTH RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 2 EYMANN PLACE TRACT NO. 1965, PER PLAT 
RECORDED IN BOOK 28, PAGE 51 OF MAPS, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY; THENCE NORTH 89° 58' 21" 
WEST, 14.44 FEET ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 2; THENCE NORTH 0° 01' 00" WEST, 2.74 
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 89° 58' 21" WEST, 124.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 
76° 43' 25" WEST, 11.92 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 2; THENCE NORTH 89° 58' 21" 
WEST, 4.40 FEET ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF LOT "A" AS SHOWN ON SAID EYMANN PLACE 
TRACT NO. 1965 TO THE WESTERLY LINE OF LOT 11 OF SAID HARWOOD BROTHERS SUBDIVISION; 
THENCE NORTH 0° 01' 00" WEST, 142.76 FEET ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOTS 11 AND 12 
TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF THE LAND CONVEYED TO THE CITY OF UPLAND BY DEED 
RECORDED AUGUST 23, 1954 IN BOOK 3447, PAGE 74, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS, SAID POINT ALSO 
BEING THE BEGINNING OF A NON-TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY AND HAVING A 
RADIUS OF 100 FEET, A RADIAL TO SAID CURVE BEARS NORTH 22° 11' 13" WEST; THENCE NORTHERLY 
38.91 FEET ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 22° 17' 27" ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY 
LINE; THENCE SOUTH 89° 53' 46" EAST, 266.49 FEET, CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY LINE TO A 
POINT ON THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 12; THENCE SOUTH 0° 01' 00" EAST, 53.83 FEET TO THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 12; THENCE NORTH 89° 58' 21" WEST, 164.44 FEET ALONG THE 
SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 12 TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE WESTERLY 140.00 FEET OF 
SAID LOT 11; THENCE SOUTH 0° 01' 00" EAST, 93.26 FEET ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE TO THE POINT 
OF BEGINNING.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE EASTERLY 150.00 FEET OF THAT PORTION OF LOT 12 OF HARWOOD 
BROTHERS SUBDIVISION OF ONTARIO COLONY LANDS, LOTS 579 TO 604, IN THE CITY OF UPLAND, 
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, PER PLAT RECORDED IN BOOK 14, PAGE 19 
OF MAPS, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.

APN: 1046-433-25-0-000

59

https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/7E0646EB-9D9E-4F9D-9308-19C74A63D6FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/7E0646EB-9D9E-4F9D-9308-19C74A63D6FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/7E0646EB-9D9E-4F9D-9308-19C74A63D6FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/7E0646EB-9D9E-4F9D-9308-19C74A63D6FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/7E0646EB-9D9E-4F9D-9308-19C74A63D6FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/7E0646EB-9D9E-4F9D-9308-19C74A63D6FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/7E0646EB-9D9E-4F9D-9308-19C74A63D6FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/7E0646EB-9D9E-4F9D-9308-19C74A63D6FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/7E0646EB-9D9E-4F9D-9308-19C74A63D6FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/7E0646EB-9D9E-4F9D-9308-19C74A63D6FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/44C87DE1-09F8-4656-ADAC-B995CF1342B2
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/44C87DE1-09F8-4656-ADAC-B995CF1342B2
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/44C87DE1-09F8-4656-ADAC-B995CF1342B2
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/44C87DE1-09F8-4656-ADAC-B995CF1342B2
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/44C87DE1-09F8-4656-ADAC-B995CF1342B2
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/44C87DE1-09F8-4656-ADAC-B995CF1342B2
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/44C87DE1-09F8-4656-ADAC-B995CF1342B2
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/44C87DE1-09F8-4656-ADAC-B995CF1342B2
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/44C87DE1-09F8-4656-ADAC-B995CF1342B2
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/44C87DE1-09F8-4656-ADAC-B995CF1342B2
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/A647E35F-862D-4E7F-AEE8-AE8C756A4108
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/A647E35F-862D-4E7F-AEE8-AE8C756A4108
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/A647E35F-862D-4E7F-AEE8-AE8C756A4108
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/44C87DE1-09F8-4656-ADAC-B995CF1342B2
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/44C87DE1-09F8-4656-ADAC-B995CF1342B2
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/44C87DE1-09F8-4656-ADAC-B995CF1342B2
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/44C87DE1-09F8-4656-ADAC-B995CF1342B2
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/44C87DE1-09F8-4656-ADAC-B995CF1342B2
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/44C87DE1-09F8-4656-ADAC-B995CF1342B2
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/44C87DE1-09F8-4656-ADAC-B995CF1342B2
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/58B8DCEE-2E72-4533-AA2A-D33A635B572D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/58B8DCEE-2E72-4533-AA2A-D33A635B572D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/58B8DCEE-2E72-4533-AA2A-D33A635B572D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/58B8DCEE-2E72-4533-AA2A-D33A635B572D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/58B8DCEE-2E72-4533-AA2A-D33A635B572D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/58B8DCEE-2E72-4533-AA2A-D33A635B572D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/58B8DCEE-2E72-4533-AA2A-D33A635B572D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/44C87DE1-09F8-4656-ADAC-B995CF1342B2
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/44C87DE1-09F8-4656-ADAC-B995CF1342B2
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/44C87DE1-09F8-4656-ADAC-B995CF1342B2
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/44C87DE1-09F8-4656-ADAC-B995CF1342B2
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/44C87DE1-09F8-4656-ADAC-B995CF1342B2
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/44C87DE1-09F8-4656-ADAC-B995CF1342B2
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/44C87DE1-09F8-4656-ADAC-B995CF1342B2
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/58B8DCEE-2E72-4533-AA2A-D33A635B572D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/58B8DCEE-2E72-4533-AA2A-D33A635B572D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/58B8DCEE-2E72-4533-AA2A-D33A635B572D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/58B8DCEE-2E72-4533-AA2A-D33A635B572D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/58B8DCEE-2E72-4533-AA2A-D33A635B572D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/58B8DCEE-2E72-4533-AA2A-D33A635B572D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/58B8DCEE-2E72-4533-AA2A-D33A635B572D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/6A2AD98E-1AE7-4A3B-A862-F000F91416FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/7E0646EB-9D9E-4F9D-9308-19C74A63D6FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/7E0646EB-9D9E-4F9D-9308-19C74A63D6FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/7E0646EB-9D9E-4F9D-9308-19C74A63D6FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/7E0646EB-9D9E-4F9D-9308-19C74A63D6FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/7E0646EB-9D9E-4F9D-9308-19C74A63D6FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/7E0646EB-9D9E-4F9D-9308-19C74A63D6FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/7E0646EB-9D9E-4F9D-9308-19C74A63D6FC
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824


PRELIMINARY REPORT Fidelity National Title Company 
Your Reference:  Order No.:  989-30108709-A-BAM

CLTA Preliminary Report Form – Modified (11/17/06) Page 4

EXCEPTIONS

AT THE DATE HEREOF, ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AND EXCEPTIONS TO COVERAGE IN ADDITION TO 
THE PRINTED EXCEPTIONS AND EXCLUSIONS IN SAID POLICY FORM WOULD BE AS FOLLOWS:

A. There were no taxes levied for the fiscal year 2023 - 2024 as the property was vested in a public entity.

B. The lien of supplemental or escaped assessments of property taxes, if any, made pursuant to the
provisions of Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 75) or Part 2, Chapter 3, Articles 3 and 4,
respectively, of the Revenue and Taxation Code of the State of California as a result of the transfer of title
to the vestee named in Schedule A or as a result of changes in ownership or new construction occurring
prior to Date of Policy.

1. Water rights, claims or title to water, whether or not disclosed by the public records.

2. Easement(s) in favor of the public over any existing roads lying within said Land.

3. All easements, offers and dedications as shown on the official map

Tract of: Harwood Brothers Subdivision

4. Reservations contained in the Patent

From: The United States of America
Recording No: Book F, Page 587, of Patents

Which among other things recites as follows:

Subject to any vested and accrued water rights for mining, agricultural, manufacturing, or other purposes
and rights to ditches and reservoirs used in connection with such water rights, as may be recognized and
acknowledged by the local customs, laws and decisions of the courts, and the reservation from the lands
hereby granted, a right of way thereon for ditches or canals constructed by the authority of the United
States.

5. Easement(s) for the purpose(s) shown below and rights incidental thereto as set forth in a document:

Purpose: Pipelines
Recording No: Book 41, Page 363, of Deeds
Affects: The exact location and extent of said easement is not disclosed of record.

6. Covenants, conditions and restrictions but omitting any covenants or restrictions, if any, including but not
limited to those based upon age, race, color, religion, sex, gender, gender identity, gender expression,
sexual orientation, marital status, national origin, ancestry, familial status, source of income, disability,
veteran or military status, genetic information, medical condition, citizenship, primary language, and
immigration status, as set forth in applicable state or federal laws, except to the extent that said covenant
or restriction is permitted by applicable law, as set forth in the document

Recording No: Book 41, Page 363, of Deeds

60

https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/82CEF205-698B-4391-AE34-0B5FC33C006E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/82CEF205-698B-4391-AE34-0B5FC33C006E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/82CEF205-698B-4391-AE34-0B5FC33C006E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/82CEF205-698B-4391-AE34-0B5FC33C006E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/82CEF205-698B-4391-AE34-0B5FC33C006E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/82CEF205-698B-4391-AE34-0B5FC33C006E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/82CEF205-698B-4391-AE34-0B5FC33C006E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/82CEF205-698B-4391-AE34-0B5FC33C006E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/82CEF205-698B-4391-AE34-0B5FC33C006E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/82CEF205-698B-4391-AE34-0B5FC33C006E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/82CEF205-698B-4391-AE34-0B5FC33C006E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/82CEF205-698B-4391-AE34-0B5FC33C006E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/82CEF205-698B-4391-AE34-0B5FC33C006E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/82CEF205-698B-4391-AE34-0B5FC33C006E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/943648C5-BA8E-4D83-AD67-C9D64716BC5E


PRELIMINARY REPORT Fidelity National Title Company 
Your Reference:  Order No.:  989-30108709-A-BAM

EXCEPTIONS
(Continued)

CLTA Preliminary Report Form – Modified (11/17/06) Page 5

7. Covenants, conditions and restrictions but omitting any covenants or restrictions, if any, including but not
limited to those based upon age, race, color, religion, sex, gender, gender identity, gender expression,
sexual orientation, marital status, national origin, ancestry, familial status, source of income, disability,
veteran or military status, genetic information, medical condition, citizenship, primary language, and
immigration status, as set forth in applicable state or federal laws, except to the extent that said covenant
or restriction is permitted by applicable law, as set forth in the document

Recording No: Book 216, Page 224, of Deeds

8. Easement(s) for the purpose(s) shown below and rights incidental thereto as set forth in a document:

Purpose: Pipelines
Recording Date: October 3, 1902
Recording No: Book 310, Page 45, of Deeds
Affects: The exact location and extent of said easement is not disclosed of record.

9. Easement(s) for the purpose(s) shown below and rights incidental thereto as set forth in a document:

Purpose: Irrigation
Recording No: Book 342, Page 292, of Deeds
Affects: The exact location and extent of said easement is not disclosed of record.

10. Matters contained in that certain document

Entitled: Grant Deed and Easement Agreement (Baldwin Park – San Bernardino County)
Recording Date: April 19, 1991
Recording No: 91-130996, of Official Records

Reference is hereby made to said document for full particulars.

11. Matters contained in that certain document

Entitled: Memorandum of Easement
Recording Date: October 28, 1996
Recording No: 19960397272, of Official Records

Reference is hereby made to said document for full particulars.

12. Matters contained in that certain document

Entitled: Lot Line Adjustment and Certificate of Community Development Director (Lot 
Line Adjustment LA-06-03)

Dated: August 2, 2010
Recording Date: August 5, 2010
Recording No: 2010-0316372, of Official Records

Reference is hereby made to said document for full particulars.

13. Please be advised that our search did not disclose any open Deeds of Trust of record. If you should have
knowledge of any outstanding obligation, please contact the Title Department immediately for further
review prior to closing.

61

https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/850D9E13-AC04-44C9-9B77-EDF966A382D5
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/850D9E13-AC04-44C9-9B77-EDF966A382D5
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/850D9E13-AC04-44C9-9B77-EDF966A382D5
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/850D9E13-AC04-44C9-9B77-EDF966A382D5
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/850D9E13-AC04-44C9-9B77-EDF966A382D5
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/850D9E13-AC04-44C9-9B77-EDF966A382D5
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/850D9E13-AC04-44C9-9B77-EDF966A382D5
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/D899D0B9-B483-4C44-AD96-3F3A91075B79
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/D899D0B9-B483-4C44-AD96-3F3A91075B79
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/D899D0B9-B483-4C44-AD96-3F3A91075B79
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/D899D0B9-B483-4C44-AD96-3F3A91075B79
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/D899D0B9-B483-4C44-AD96-3F3A91075B79
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/D899D0B9-B483-4C44-AD96-3F3A91075B79
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/D899D0B9-B483-4C44-AD96-3F3A91075B79
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/94E53D1C-C5EF-40E1-8A28-B715708F99F3
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/94E53D1C-C5EF-40E1-8A28-B715708F99F3
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/94E53D1C-C5EF-40E1-8A28-B715708F99F3
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/94E53D1C-C5EF-40E1-8A28-B715708F99F3
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/94E53D1C-C5EF-40E1-8A28-B715708F99F3
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/94E53D1C-C5EF-40E1-8A28-B715708F99F3
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/94E53D1C-C5EF-40E1-8A28-B715708F99F3
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/850D9E13-AC04-44C9-9B77-EDF966A382D5
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/850D9E13-AC04-44C9-9B77-EDF966A382D5
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/850D9E13-AC04-44C9-9B77-EDF966A382D5
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/850D9E13-AC04-44C9-9B77-EDF966A382D5
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/850D9E13-AC04-44C9-9B77-EDF966A382D5
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/850D9E13-AC04-44C9-9B77-EDF966A382D5
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/850D9E13-AC04-44C9-9B77-EDF966A382D5
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/D899D0B9-B483-4C44-AD96-3F3A91075B79
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/D899D0B9-B483-4C44-AD96-3F3A91075B79
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/D899D0B9-B483-4C44-AD96-3F3A91075B79
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/D899D0B9-B483-4C44-AD96-3F3A91075B79
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/D899D0B9-B483-4C44-AD96-3F3A91075B79
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/D899D0B9-B483-4C44-AD96-3F3A91075B79
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/D899D0B9-B483-4C44-AD96-3F3A91075B79
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/94E53D1C-C5EF-40E1-8A28-B715708F99F3
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/94E53D1C-C5EF-40E1-8A28-B715708F99F3
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/94E53D1C-C5EF-40E1-8A28-B715708F99F3
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/94E53D1C-C5EF-40E1-8A28-B715708F99F3
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/94E53D1C-C5EF-40E1-8A28-B715708F99F3
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/94E53D1C-C5EF-40E1-8A28-B715708F99F3
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/94E53D1C-C5EF-40E1-8A28-B715708F99F3
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/2537CB4D-0BE8-4760-AF69-A324537915A3
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/2537CB4D-0BE8-4760-AF69-A324537915A3
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/2537CB4D-0BE8-4760-AF69-A324537915A3
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/2537CB4D-0BE8-4760-AF69-A324537915A3
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/BC590A13-E153-4685-B730-4E106E65F59F
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/BC590A13-E153-4685-B730-4E106E65F59F
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/BC590A13-E153-4685-B730-4E106E65F59F
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/BC590A13-E153-4685-B730-4E106E65F59F
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/2537CB4D-0BE8-4760-AF69-A324537915A3
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/2537CB4D-0BE8-4760-AF69-A324537915A3
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/2537CB4D-0BE8-4760-AF69-A324537915A3
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/2537CB4D-0BE8-4760-AF69-A324537915A3
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/2537CB4D-0BE8-4760-AF69-A324537915A3
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/2537CB4D-0BE8-4760-AF69-A324537915A3
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/2537CB4D-0BE8-4760-AF69-A324537915A3
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/2537CB4D-0BE8-4760-AF69-A324537915A3
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/BC590A13-E153-4685-B730-4E106E65F59F
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/BC590A13-E153-4685-B730-4E106E65F59F
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/BC590A13-E153-4685-B730-4E106E65F59F
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/BC590A13-E153-4685-B730-4E106E65F59F
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/BC590A13-E153-4685-B730-4E106E65F59F
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/BC590A13-E153-4685-B730-4E106E65F59F
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/BC590A13-E153-4685-B730-4E106E65F59F
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/BC590A13-E153-4685-B730-4E106E65F59F
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/4212F044-FD49-4E5D-9DA6-B731F8C78824


PRELIMINARY REPORT Fidelity National Title Company 
Your Reference:  Order No.:  989-30108709-A-BAM

EXCEPTIONS
(Continued)

CLTA Preliminary Report Form – Modified (11/17/06) Page 6

14. The Land described herein is included within a project area of the Redevelopment Agency shown below,
and that proceedings for the redevelopment of said project have been instituted under the
Redevelopment Law (such redevelopment to proceed only after the adoption of the Redevelopment Plan)
as disclosed by a document.

Redevelopment Agency: Town Center Redevelopment Project
Recording Date: July 1, 1999
Recording No: 19990280157, of Official Records

15. The Land described herein is included within a project area of the Redevelopment Agency shown below,
and that proceedings for the redevelopment of said project have been instituted under the
Redevelopment Law (such redevelopment to proceed only after the adoption of the Redevelopment Plan)
as disclosed by a document.

Redevelopment Agency: Upland Redevelopment Project No. 7
Recording Date: July 1, 1999
Recording No: 19990280158, of Official Records

16. Any rights of the parties in possession of a portion of, or all of, said Land, which rights are not disclosed
by the public records.

The Company will require, for review, a full and complete copy of any unrecorded agreement, contract,
license and/or lease, together with all supplements, assignments and amendments thereto, before issuing
any policy of title insurance without excepting this item from coverage.

The Company reserves the right to except additional items and/or make additional requirements after
reviewing said documents.

17. Any easements not disclosed by the public records as to matters affecting title to real property, whether or
not said easements are visible and apparent.

18. Matters which may be disclosed by an inspection and/or by a correct ALTA/NSPS Land Title Survey of
said Land that is satisfactory to the Company, and/or by inquiry of the parties in possession thereof.

19. The Company and its policy issuing agents are required by Federal law to collect additional information
about certain transactions in specified geographic areas in accordance with the Bank Secrecy Act. If this
transaction is required to be reported under a Geographic Targeting Order issued by FinCEN, the
Company or its policy issuing agent must be supplied with a completed ALTA Information Collection Form
("ICF") prior to closing the transaction contemplated herein.

PLEASE REFER TO THE “INFORMATIONAL NOTES” AND “REQUIREMENTS” SECTIONS WHICH 
FOLLOW FOR INFORMATION NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THIS TRANSACTION.

END OF EXCEPTIONS

62

https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/1E987F43-2382-4C9A-A8D5-0B75927E385D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/1E987F43-2382-4C9A-A8D5-0B75927E385D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/1E987F43-2382-4C9A-A8D5-0B75927E385D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/1E987F43-2382-4C9A-A8D5-0B75927E385D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/412E93FC-217B-4186-9D28-363DEFE6861D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/412E93FC-217B-4186-9D28-363DEFE6861D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/412E93FC-217B-4186-9D28-363DEFE6861D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/412E93FC-217B-4186-9D28-363DEFE6861D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/1E987F43-2382-4C9A-A8D5-0B75927E385D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/1E987F43-2382-4C9A-A8D5-0B75927E385D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/1E987F43-2382-4C9A-A8D5-0B75927E385D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/1E987F43-2382-4C9A-A8D5-0B75927E385D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/1E987F43-2382-4C9A-A8D5-0B75927E385D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/1E987F43-2382-4C9A-A8D5-0B75927E385D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/1E987F43-2382-4C9A-A8D5-0B75927E385D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/1E987F43-2382-4C9A-A8D5-0B75927E385D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/412E93FC-217B-4186-9D28-363DEFE6861D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/412E93FC-217B-4186-9D28-363DEFE6861D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/412E93FC-217B-4186-9D28-363DEFE6861D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/412E93FC-217B-4186-9D28-363DEFE6861D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/412E93FC-217B-4186-9D28-363DEFE6861D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/412E93FC-217B-4186-9D28-363DEFE6861D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/412E93FC-217B-4186-9D28-363DEFE6861D
https://smartviewonline.net//root/Druid/412E93FC-217B-4186-9D28-363DEFE6861D


PRELIMINARY REPORT Fidelity National Title Company 
Your Reference:  Order No.:  989-30108709-A-BAM

CLTA Preliminary Report Form – Modified (11/17/06) Page 7

REQUIREMENTS SECTION

1. This Company will require evidence of compliance with the statutory limitations incident to the
governmental agency named below, with reference to any conveyance of an interest in the Land this
Company will be asked to record and/or rely upon in the issuance of any form of title insurance.

Governmental Agency: City of Upland, a California municipal corporation

2. Furnish for review a full and complete copy of any unrecorded agreement, contract, license and/or lease
together with all supplements, assignments and amendments thereto, prior to the close of this
transaction.

The Company reserves the right to add additional items or make further requirements after review of the
requested documentation.

3. Unrecorded matters which may be disclosed by an Owner’s Affidavit or Declaration. A form of the
Owner’s Affidavit/Declaration is attached to this Preliminary Report/Commitment. This
Affidavit/Declaration is to be completed by the record owner of the land and submitted for review prior to
the closing of this transaction. Your prompt attention to this requirement will help avoid delays in the
closing of this transaction. Thank you.

The Company reserves the right to add additional items or make further requirements after review of the
requested Affidavit/Declaration.

END OF REQUIREMENTS

63



CLTA Preliminary Report Form – Modified (11/17/06) Page 1

INFORMATIONAL NOTES SECTION

1. None of the items shown in this report will cause the Company to decline to attach CLTA Endorsement
Form 100 to an Extended Coverage Loan Policy, when issued.

2. Note:  The policy of title insurance will include an arbitration provision. The Company or the insured may
demand arbitration. Arbitrable matters may include, but are not limited to, any controversy or claim
between the Company and the insured arising out of or relating to this policy, any service of the Company
in connection with its issuance or the breach of a policy provision or other obligation. Please ask your
escrow or title officer for a sample copy of the policy to be issued if you wish to review the arbitration
provisions and any other provisions pertaining to your Title Insurance coverage.

3. Notice: Please be aware that due to the conflict between federal and state laws concerning the
cultivation, distribution, manufacture or sale of marijuana, the Company is not able to close or insure any
transaction involving Land that is associated with these activities.

4. Pursuant to Government Code Section 27388.1, as amended and effective as of 1-1-2018, a
Documentary Transfer Tax (DTT) Affidavit may be required to be completed and submitted with each
document when DTT is being paid or when an exemption is being claimed from paying the tax. If a
governmental agency is a party to the document, the form will not be required. DTT Affidavits may be
available at a Tax Assessor-County Clerk-Recorder.

5. The following Exclusion(s) are added to preliminary reports, commitments and will be  included as an
endorsement in the following policies:

A. 2006 ALTA Owner’s Policy (06-17-06).

6. Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims, notices, or other matters not  appearing in
the Public Records but that would be disclosed by an examination of any records
maintained by or on behalf of a Tribe or on behalf of its members.

B. 2006 ALTA Loan Policy (06-17-06).

8. Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims, notices, or other matters not  appearing in
the Public Records but that would be disclosed by an examination of any records
maintained by or on behalf of a Tribe or on behalf of its members.

9. Any claim of invalidity, unenforceability, or lack of priority of the lien of the Insured
Mortgage based on the application of a Tribe’s law resulting from the failure of the
Insured Mortgage to specify State law as the governing law with respect to the lien of the
Insured Mortgage.

64



PRELIMINARY REPORT Fidelity National Title Company 
Your Reference:  Order No.:  989-30108709-A-BAM

INFORMATIONAL NOTES
(Continued)

CLTA Preliminary Report Form – Modified (11/17/06) Page 2

C. ALTA Homeowner’s Policy of Title Insurance (12-02-13) and CLTA Homeowner's Policy of Title
Insurance (12-02-13).

10. Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims, notices, or other matters not appearing in
the Public Records but that would be disclosed by an examination of any records
maintained by or on behalf of a Tribe or on behalf of its members.

D. ALTA Expanded Coverage Residential Loan Policy - Assessments Priority (04-02-15).

12. Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims, notices, or other matters not appearing in
the Public Records but that would be disclosed by an examination of any records
maintained by or on behalf of a Tribe or on behalf of its members.

13. Any claim of invalidity, unenforceability, or lack of priority of the lien of the Insured
Mortgage based on the application of a Tribe’s law resulting from the failure of the
Insured Mortgage to specify State law as the governing law with respect to the lien of the
Insured Mortgage.

E. CLTA Standard Coverage Policy 1990 (11-09-18).

7. Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims, notices, or other matters not appearing in
the public records but that would be disclosed by an examination of any records
maintained by or on behalf of a tribe or on behalf of its members.

8. Any claim of invalidity, unenforceability, or lack of priority of the lien of the insured
mortgage based on the application of a tribe’s law resulting from the failure of the insured
mortgage to specify state law as the governing law with respect to the lien of the insured
mortgage.

6. Note:  There are NO conveyances affecting said Land recorded within 24 months of the date of this
report.

END OF INFORMATIONAL NOTES

Andrew Margo (BS-RIV)/717

65



Wire Fraud Alert Page 1
Original Effective Date:  5/11/2017
Current Version Date:  5/11/2017 WIRE0016 (DSI Rev. 12/07/17)

TM and © Fidelity National Financial, Inc. and/or an affiliate. All rights reserved

Wire Fraud Alert
This Notice is not intended to provide legal or professional advice. If you have any questions, please consult with a lawyer.

All parties to a real estate transaction are targets for wire fraud and many have lost hundreds of thousands of dollars 
because they simply relied on the wire instructions received via email, without further verification. If funds are to be 
wired in conjunction with this real estate transaction, we strongly recommend verbal verification of wire 
instructions through a known, trusted phone number prior to sending funds.

In addition, the following non‐exclusive self‐protection strategies are recommended to minimize exposure to possible wire 
fraud.

 NEVER RELY on emails purporting to change wire instructions. Parties to a transaction rarely change wire
instructions in the course of a transaction.

 ALWAYS VERIFY wire instructions, specifically the ABA routing number and account number, by calling the party
who sent the instructions to you. DO NOT use the phone number provided in the email containing the instructions,
use phone numbers you have called before or can otherwise verify. Obtain the phone number of relevant
parties to the transaction as soon as an escrow account is opened. DO NOT send an email to verify as the
email address may be incorrect or the email may be intercepted by the fraudster.

 USE COMPLEX EMAIL PASSWORDS that employ a combination of mixed case, numbers, and symbols. Make
your passwords greater than eight (8) characters. Also, change your password often and do NOT reuse the same
password for other online accounts.

 USE MULTI-FACTOR AUTHENTICATION for email accounts. Your email provider or IT staff may have specific
instructions on how to implement this feature.

For more information on wire‐fraud scams or to report an incident, please refer to the following links:

Federal Bureau of Investigation: Internet Crime Complaint Center:
http://www.fbi.gov http://www.ic3.gov

66

http://www.fbi.gov/
http://www.ic3.gov/


4210 Riverwalk Parkway, Suite 100
Riverside, CA 92505

Phone:  (951) 710-5944
Fax:  (951) 710-5955

Notice of Available Discounts (Rev. 01-15-20) Last Saved:  December 27, 2023 by 1MM
MISC0164 (DSI Rev. 03/12/20) Escrow No.: 30108709-989-989-BAM

Notice of Available Discounts

Pursuant to Section 2355.3 in Title 10 of the California Code of Regulations Fidelity National Financial, Inc. and its 
subsidiaries ("FNF") must deliver a notice of each discount available under our current rate filing along with the 
delivery of escrow instructions, a preliminary report or commitment.  Please be aware that the provision of this 
notice does not constitute a waiver of the consumer's right to be charged the filed rate.   As such, your transaction 
may not qualify for the below discounts.

You are encouraged to discuss the applicability of one or more of the below discounts with a Company 
representative.  These discounts are generally described below; consult the rate manual for a full description of 
the terms, conditions and requirements for such discount.  These discounts only apply to transactions involving 
services rendered by the FNF Family of Companies.  This notice only applies to transactions involving property 
improved with a one-to-four family residential dwelling.

Not all discounts are offered by every FNF Company. The discount will only be applicable to the FNF Company 
as indicated by the named discount.

FNF Underwritten Title Company Underwritten by FNF Underwriters
CTC – Chicago Title company CTIC – Chicago Title Insurance Company
CLTC – Commonwealth Land Title Company CLTIC - Commonwealth Land Title Insurance Company
FNTC – Fidelity National Title Company of California FNTIC – Fidelity National Title Insurance Company
FNTCCA - Fidelity National Title Company of California FNTIC - Fidelity National Title Insurance Company
TICOR – Ticor Title Company of California CTIC – Chicago Title Insurance Company
LTC – Lawyer’s Title Company CLTIC – Commonwealth Land Title Insurance Company
SLTC – ServiceLink Title Company CTIC – Chicago Title Insurance Company

Available Discounts
DISASTER LOANS (CTIC, CLTIC, FNTIC)
The charge for a Lender's Policy (Standard or Extended coverage) covering the financing or refinancing by an 
owner of record, within twenty-four (24) months of the date of a declaration of a disaster area by the government 
of the United States or the State of California on any land located in said area, which was partially or totally 
destroyed in the disaster, will be fifty percent (50%) of the appropriate title insurance rate.

CHURCHES OR CHARITABLE NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS (CTIC, FNTIC)
On properties used as a church or for charitable purposes within the scope of the normal activities of such 
entities, provided said charge is normally the church's obligation the charge for an owner's policy shall be fifty 
percent (50%) to seventy percent (70%) of the appropriate title insurance rate, depending on the type of coverage 
selected. The charge for a lender's policy shall be forty (40%) to fifty percent (50%) of the appropriate title 
insurance rate, depending on the type of coverage selected.

67



Attachment One – CA (Rev. 11-04-22) Last Saved:  12/27/2023 5:22 PM by 1MM
MISC0267 (DSI Rev. 3/16/23) Page 1 Order No. : 30108709-989-989-BAM

ATTACHMENT ONE

CALIFORNIA LAND TITLE ASSOCIATION
STANDARD COVERAGE POLICY – 1990 (11-09-18)

EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE
The following matters are expressly excluded from the coverage of this policy and the Company will not pay loss or damage, costs, attorneys' fees or 
expenses which arise by reason of: 
1. (a) Any law, ordinance or governmental regulation (including but not limited to building or zoning laws, ordinances, or regulations) restricting,

regulating, prohibiting or relating (i) the occupancy, use, or enjoyment of the land; (ii) the character, dimensions or location of any improvement 
now or hereafter erected on the land; (iii) a separation in ownership or a change in the dimensions or area of the land or any parcel of which 
the land is or was a part; or (iv) environmental protection, or the effect of any violation of these laws, ordinances or governmental regulations, 
except to the extent that a notice of the enforcement thereof or a notice of a defect, lien, or encumbrance resulting from a violation or alleged 
violation affecting the land has been recorded in the public records at Date of Policy. 

(b) Any governmental police power not excluded by (a) above, except to the extent that a notice of the exercise thereof or notice of a defect, lien
or encumbrance resulting from a violation or alleged violation affecting the land has been recorded in the public records at Date of Policy.

2. Rights of eminent domain unless notice of the exercise thereof has been recorded in the public records at Date of Policy, but not excluding from
coverage any taking which has occurred prior to Date of Policy which would be binding on the rights of a purchaser for value without knowledge.

3. Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims or other matters:
(a) whether or not recorded in the public records at Date of Policy, but created, suffered, assumed or agreed to by the insured claimant;
(b) not known to the Company, not recorded in the public records at Date of Policy, but known to the insured claimant and not disclosed in writing

to the Company by the insured claimant prior to the date the insured claimant became an insured under this policy;
(c) resulting in no loss or damage to the insured claimant;
(d) attaching or created subsequent to Date of Policy; or
(e) resulting in loss or damage which would not have been sustained if the insured claimant had paid value for the insured mortgage or for the

estate or interest insured by this policy.
4. Unenforceability of the lien of the insured mortgage because of the inability or failure of the insured at Date of Policy, or the inability or failure of any

subsequent owner of the indebtedness, to comply with the applicable doing business laws of the state in which the land is situated.
5. Invalidity or unenforceability of the lien of the insured mortgage, or claim thereof, which arises out of the transaction evidenced by the insured

mortgage and is based upon usury or any consumer credit protection or truth in lending law.
6. Any claim, which arises out of the transaction vesting in the insured the estate of interest insured by this policy or the transaction creating the

interest of the insured lender, by reason of the operation of federal bankruptcy, state insolvency or similar creditors' rights laws.

EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE - SCHEDULE B, PART I 
This policy does not insure against loss or damage (and the Company will not pay costs, attorneys' fees or expenses) which arise by reason of: 
1. Taxes or assessments which are not shown as existing liens by the records of any taxing authority that levies taxes or assessments on real

property or by the public records.
Proceedings by a public agency which may result in taxes or assessments, or notices of such proceedings, whether or not shown by the records of
such agency or by the public records.

2. Any facts, rights, interests, or claims which are not shown by the public records but which could be ascertained by an inspection of the land or
which may be asserted by persons in possession thereof.

3. Easements, liens or encumbrances, or claims thereof, not shown by the public records.
4. Discrepancies, conflicts in boundary lines, shortage in area, encroachments, or any other facts which a correct survey would disclose, and which

are not shown by the public records.
5. (a) Unpatented mining claims; (b) reservations or exceptions in patents or in Acts authorizing the issuance thereof; (c) water rights, claims or title to

water, whether or not the matters excepted under (a), (b) or (c) are shown by the public records.
6. Any lien or right to a lien for services, labor or material unless such lien is shown by the public records at Date of Policy.

EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE - SCHEDULE B, PART II
(Variable exceptions such as taxes, easements, CC&R’s, etc., are inserted here)

CALIFORNIA LAND TITLE ASSOCIATION 
STANDARD COVERAGE OWNER’S POLICY (02-04-22) 

EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE 

The following matters are excluded from the coverage of this policy, and the Company will not pay loss or damage, costs, attorneys’ fees, or expenses 
that arise by reason of: 
1. a. any law, ordinance, permit, or governmental regulation (including those relating to building and zoning) that restricts, regulates, prohibits, or

relates to: 
i. the occupancy, use, or enjoyment of the Land;
ii. the character, dimensions, or location of any improvement on the Land;
iii. the subdivision of land; or
iv. environmental remediation or protection.

b. any governmental forfeiture, police, regulatory, or national security power.
c. the effect of a violation or enforcement of any matter excluded under Exclusion 1.a. or 1.b. Exclusion 1 does not modify or limit the coverage

provided under Covered Risk 5 or 6.
2. Any power of eminent domain. Exclusion 2 does not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 7.
3. Any defect, lien, encumbrance, adverse claim, or other matter:

68



Attachment One – CA (Rev. 11-04-22) Last Saved:  12/27/2023 5:22 PM by 1MM
MISC0267 (DSI Rev. 3/16/23) Page 2 Order No. : 30108709-989-989-BAM

a. created, suffered, assumed, or agreed to by the Insured Claimant;
b. not Known to the Company, not recorded in the Public Records at the Date of Policy, but Known to the Insured Claimant and not disclosed in

writing to the Company by the Insured Claimant prior to the date the Insured Claimant became an Insured under this policy;
c. resulting in no loss or damage to the Insured Claimant;
d. attaching or created subsequent to the Date of Policy (Exclusion 3.d. does not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 9 or

10); or
e. resulting in loss or damage that would not have been sustained if consideration sufficient to qualify the Insured named in Schedule A as a

bona fide purchaser had been given for the Title at the Date of Policy.
4. Any claim, by reason of the operation of federal bankruptcy, state insolvency, or similar creditors’ rights law, that the transaction vesting the Title as

shown in Schedule A is a:
a. fraudulent conveyance or fraudulent transfer;
b. voidable transfer under the Uniform Voidable Transactions Act; or
c. preferential transfer:

i. to the extent the instrument of transfer vesting the Title as shown in Schedule A is not a transfer made as a contemporaneous exchange
for new value; or

ii. for any other reason not stated in Covered Risk 9.b.
5. Any claim of a PACA-PSA Trust. Exclusion 5 does not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 8.
6. Any lien on the Title for real estate taxes or assessments imposed or collected by a governmental authority that becomes due and payable after the

Date of Policy. Exclusion 6 does not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 2.b.
7. Any discrepancy in the quantity of the area, square footage, or acreage of the Land or of any improvement to the Land.

EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE 
Some historical land records contain Discriminatory Covenants that are illegal and unenforceable by law. This policy treats any 
Discriminatory Covenant in a document referenced in Schedule B as if each Discriminatory Covenant is redacted, repudiated, removed, and 
not republished or recirculated. Only the remaining provisions of the document are excepted from coverage. 

This policy does not insure against loss or damage and the Company will not pay costs, attorneys’ fees, or expenses resulting from the terms and 
conditions of any lease or easement identified in Schedule A, and the following matters: 

PART I 
1. (a) Taxes or assessments that are not shown as existing liens by the records of any taxing authority that levies taxes or assessments on real

property or by the Public Records; (b) proceedings by a public agency that may result in taxes or assessments, or notices of such proceedings,
whether or not shown by the records of such agency or by the Public Records.

2. Any facts, rights, interests, or claims that are not shown by the Public Records at Date of Policy but that could be (a) ascertained by an inspection
of the Land, or (b) asserted by persons or parties in possession of the Land.

3. Easements, liens or encumbrances, or claims thereof, not shown by the Public Records at Date of Policy.
4. Any encroachment, encumbrance, violation, variation, easement, or adverse circumstance affecting the Title that would be disclosed by an

accurate and complete land survey of the Land and not shown by the Public Records at Date of Policy.
5. (a) Unpatented mining claims; (b) reservations or exceptions in patents or in Acts authorizing the issuance thereof; (c) water rights, claims or title to

water, whether or not the matters excepted under (a), (b), or (c) are shown by the Public Records.
6. Any lien or right to a lien for services, labor, material or equipment unless such lien is shown by the Public Records at Date of Policy.
7. Any claim to (a) ownership of or rights to minerals and similar substances, including but not limited to ores, metals, coal, lignite, oil, gas, uranium,

clay, rock, sand, and gravel located in, on, or under the Land or produced from the Land, whether such ownership or rights arise by lease, grant,
exception, conveyance, reservation, or otherwise; and (b) any rights, privileges, immunities, rights of way, and easements associated therewith or
appurtenant thereto, whether or not the interests or rights excepted in (a) or (b) appear in the Public Records or are shown in Schedule B.

PART II 

(Variable exceptions such as taxes, easements, CC&R’s, etc., are inserted here) 

CLTA/ALTA HOMEOWNER’S POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE (07-01-2021) 

EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE 
The following matters are excluded from the coverage of this policy and We will not pay loss or damage, costs, attorneys' fees, or expenses that arise by 
reason of: 
1. a. any law, ordinance, permit, or governmental regulation (including those relating to building and zoning) that restricts, regulates, prohibits, or

relates to: 
i. the occupancy, use, or enjoyment of the Land;
ii. the character, dimensions, or location of any improvement on the Land;
iii. the subdivision of land; or
iv. environmental remediation or protection.

b. any governmental forfeiture, police, or regulatory, or national security power.
c. the effect of a violation or enforcement of any matter excluded under Exclusion 1.a. or 1.b. Exclusion 1 does not modify or limit the coverage

provided under Covered Risk 8.a., 14, 15, 16, 18, 19, 20, 23, or 27.
2. Any power to take the Land by condemnation. Exclusion 2 does not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 17.
3. Any defect, lien, encumbrance, adverse claim, or other matter:

a. created, suffered, assumed, or agreed to by You;
b. not Known to Us, not recorded in the Public Records at the Date of Policy, but Known to You and not disclosed in writing to Us by You prior to

the date You became an Insured under this policy;
c. resulting in no loss or damage to You;

69



Attachment One – CA (Rev. 11-04-22) Last Saved:  12/27/2023 5:22 PM by 1MM
MISC0267 (DSI Rev. 3/16/23) Page 3 Order No. : 30108709-989-989-BAM

d. attaching or created subsequent to the Date of Policy (Exclusion 3.d. does not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 5,
8.f., 25, 26, 27, 28, or 32); or

e. resulting in loss or damage that would not have been sustained if You paid consideration sufficient to qualify You as a bona fide purchaser of
the Title at the Date of Policy.

4. Lack of a right:
a. to any land outside the area specifically described and referred to in Item 3 of Schedule A; and
b. in any street, road, avenue, alley, lane, right-of-way, body of water, or waterway that abut the Land.
Exclusion 4 does not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 11 or 21.

5. The failure of Your existing structures, or any portion of Your existing structures, to have been constructed before, on, or after the Date of Policy in
accordance with applicable building codes. Exclusion 5 does not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 14 or 15.

6. Any claim, by reason of the operation of federal bankruptcy, state insolvency, or similar creditors’ rights law, that the transfer of the Title to You is a:
a. fraudulent conveyance or fraudulent transfer;
b. voidable transfer under the Uniform Voidable Transactions Act; or
c. preferential transfer:

i. to the extent the instrument of transfer vesting the Title as shown in Schedule A is not a transfer made as a contemporaneous exchange
for new value; or

ii. for any other reason not stated in Covered Risk 30.
7. Contamination, explosion, fire, flooding, vibration, fracturing, earthquake, or subsidence.
8. Negligence by a person or an entity exercising a right to extract or develop oil, gas, minerals, groundwater, or any other subsurface substance.
9. Any lien on Your Title for real estate taxes or assessments imposed or collected by a governmental authority that becomes due and payable after

the Date of Policy. Exclusion 9 does not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 8.a. or 27.
10. Any discrepancy in the quantity of the area, square footage, or acreage of the Land or of any improvement to the Land.

LIMITATIONS ON COVERED RISKS 
Your insurance for the following Covered Risks is limited on the Owner’s Coverage Statement as follows: 

• For Covered Risk 16, 18, 19, and 21 Your Deductible Amount and Our Maximum Dollar Limit of Liability shown in Schedule A.
The deductible amounts and maximum dollar limits shown on Schedule A are as follows: 

Your Deductible Amount
Our Maximum Dollar
Limit of Liability

Covered Risk 16: 1.00% of Policy Amount Shown in Schedule A or $2,500.00 
(whichever is less)

$10,000.00

Covered Risk 18: 1.00% of Policy Amount Shown in Schedule A or $5,000.00 
(whichever is less)

$25,000.00

Covered Risk 19: 1.00% of Policy Amount Shown in Schedule A or $5,000.00 
(whichever is less)

$25,000.00

Covered Risk 21: 1.00% of Policy Amount Shown in Schedule A or $2,500.00 
(whichever is less)

$5,000.00

CLTA/ALTA HOMEOWNER'S POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE (12-02-13) 

EXCLUSIONS 
In addition to the Exceptions in Schedule B, You are not insured against loss, costs, attorneys' fees, and expenses resulting from: 
1. Governmental police power, and the existence or violation of those portions of any law or government regulation concerning:

a. building;
b. zoning;
c. land use;
d. improvements on the Land;
e. land division; and
f. environmental protection.
This Exclusion does not limit the coverage described in Covered Risk 8.a., 14, 15, 16, 18, 19, 20, 23 or 27.

2. The failure of Your existing structures, or any part of them, to be constructed in accordance with applicable building codes.  This Exclusion does not
limit the coverage described in Covered Risk 14 or 15.

3. The right to take the Land by condemning it.  This Exclusion does not limit the coverage described in Covered Risk 17.
4. Risks:

a. that are created, allowed, or agreed to by You, whether or not they are recorded in the Public Records;
b. that are Known to You at the Policy Date, but not to Us, unless they are recorded in the Public Records at the Policy Date;
c. that result in no loss to You; or
d. that first occur after the Policy Date - this does not limit the coverage described in Covered Risk 7, 8.e., 25, 26, 27 or 28.

5. Failure to pay value for Your Title.
6. Lack of a right:

a. to any land outside the area specifically described and referred to in paragraph 3 of Schedule A; and
b. in streets, alleys, or waterways that touch the Land.
This Exclusion does not limit the coverage described in Covered Risk 11 or 21.

7. The transfer of the Title to You is invalid as a preferential transfer or as a fraudulent transfer or conveyance under federal bankruptcy, state
insolvency, or similar creditors’ rights laws.

8. Contamination, explosion, fire, flooding, vibration, fracturing, earthquake, or subsidence.
9. Negligence by a person or an Entity exercising a right to extract or develop minerals, water, or any other substances.

LIMITATIONS ON COVERED RISKS 
Your insurance for the following Covered Risks is limited on the Owner’s Coverage Statement as follows: 

• For Covered Risk 16, 18, 19, and 21 Your Deductible Amount and Our Maximum Dollar Limit of Liability shown in Schedule A.
The deductible amounts and maximum dollar limits shown on Schedule A are as follows: 

Our Maximum Dollar

70



Attachment One – CA (Rev. 11-04-22) Last Saved:  12/27/2023 5:22 PM by 1MM
MISC0267 (DSI Rev. 3/16/23) Page 4 Order No. : 30108709-989-989-BAM

Your Deductible Amount Limit of Liability
Covered Risk 16: 1.00% of Policy Amount Shown in Schedule A or $2,500.00 

(whichever is less)
$10,000.00

Covered Risk 18: 1.00% of Policy Amount Shown in Schedule A or $5,000.00 
(whichever is less)

$25,000.00

Covered Risk 19: 1.00% of Policy Amount Shown in Schedule A or $5,000.00 
(whichever is less)

$25,000.00

Covered Risk 21: 1.00% of Policy Amount Shown in Schedule A or $2,500.00 
(whichever is less)

$5,000.00

ALTA OWNER’S POLICY (07-01-2021) 

EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE 
The following matters are excluded from the coverage of this policy, and the Company will not pay loss or damage, costs, attorneys’ fees, or expenses 
that arise by reason of: 
1. a. any law, ordinance, permit, or governmental regulation (including those relating to building and zoning) that restricts, regulates, prohibits, or

relates to: 
i. the occupancy, use, or enjoyment of the Land;
ii. the character, dimensions, or location of any improvement on the Land;
iii. the subdivision of land; or
iv. environmental remediation or protection.

b. any governmental forfeiture, police, regulatory, or national security power.
c. the effect of a violation or enforcement of any matter excluded under Exclusion 1.a. or 1.b. Exclusion 1 does not modify or limit the coverage

provided under Covered Risk 5 or 6.
2. Any power of eminent domain. Exclusion 2 does not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 7.
3. Any defect, lien, encumbrance, adverse claim, or other matter:

a. created, suffered, assumed, or agreed to by the Insured Claimant;
b. not Known to the Company, not recorded in the Public Records at the Date of Policy, but Known to the Insured Claimant and not disclosed in

writing to the Company by the Insured Claimant prior to the date the Insured Claimant became an Insured under this policy;
c. resulting in no loss or damage to the Insured Claimant;
d. attaching or created subsequent to the Date of Policy (Exclusion 3.d. does not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 9 or

10); or
e. resulting in loss or damage that would not have been sustained if consideration sufficient to qualify the Insured named in Schedule A as a

bona fide purchaser had been given for the Title at the Date of Policy.
4. Any claim, by reason of the operation of federal bankruptcy, state insolvency, or similar creditors’ rights law, that the transaction vesting the Title as

shown in Schedule A is a:
a. fraudulent conveyance or fraudulent transfer;
b. voidable transfer under the Uniform Voidable Transactions Act; or
c. preferential transfer:

i. to the extent the instrument of transfer vesting the Title as shown in Schedule A is not a transfer made as a contemporaneous exchange
for new value; or

ii. for any other reason not stated in Covered Risk 9.b.
5. Any claim of a PACA-PSA Trust. Exclusion 5 does not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 8.
6. Any lien on the Title for real estate taxes or assessments imposed or collected by a governmental authority that becomes due and payable

after the Date of Policy. Exclusion 6 does not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 2.b.
7. Any discrepancy in the quantity of the area, square footage, or acreage of the Land or of any improvement to the Land.

EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE 
Some historical land records contain Discriminatory Covenants that are illegal and unenforceable by law. This policy treats any 
Discriminatory Covenant in a document referenced in Schedule B as if each Discriminatory Covenant is redacted, repudiated, removed, and 
not republished or recirculated. Only the remaining provisions of the document are excepted from coverage. 

This policy does not insure against loss or damage and the Company will not pay costs, attorneys’ fees, or expenses resulting from the terms and 
conditions of any lease or easement identified in Schedule A, and the following matters: 

NOTE: The 2021 ALTA Owner’s Policy may be issued to afford either Standard Coverage or Extended Coverage. In addition to variable exceptions such 
as taxes, easements, CC&R’s, etc., the Exceptions from Coverage in a Standard Coverage policy will also include the Western Regional Standard 
Coverage Exceptions listed as 1 through 7 below: 

1. (a) Taxes or assessments that are not shown as existing liens by the records of any taxing authority that levies taxes or assessments on real
property or by the Public Records; (b) proceedings by a public agency that may result in taxes or assessments, or notices of such 
proceedings, whether or not shown by the records of such agency or by the Public Records. 

2. Any facts, rights, interests, or claims that are not shown by the Public Records at Date of Policy but that could be (a) ascertained by an inspection
of the Land or (b) asserted by persons or parties in possession of the Land.

3. Easements, liens or encumbrances, or claims thereof, not shown by the Public Records at Date of Policy.
4. Any encroachment, encumbrance, violation, variation, easement, or adverse circumstance affecting the Title that would be disclosed by an

accurate and complete land survey of the Land and not shown by the Public Records at Date of Policy.
5. (a) Unpatented mining claims; (b) reservations or exceptions in patents or in Acts authorizing the issuance thereof; (c) water rights, claims or title to

water, whether or not the matters excepted under (a), (b), or (c) are shown by the Public Records.
6. Any lien or right to a lien for services, labor, material or equipment unless such lien is shown by the Public Records at Date of Policy.
7. Any claim to (a) ownership of or rights to minerals and similar substances, including but not limited to ores, metals, coal, lignite, oil, gas, uranium,

clay, rock, sand, and gravel located in, on, or under the Land or produced from the Land, whether such ownership or rights arise by lease, grant,
exception, conveyance, reservation, or otherwise; and (b) any rights, privileges, immunities, rights of way, and easements associated therewith or
appurtenant thereto, whether or not the interests or rights excepted in (a) or (b) appear in the Public Records or are shown in Schedule B

71



Attachment One – CA (Rev. 11-04-22) Last Saved:  12/27/2023 5:22 PM by 1MM
MISC0267 (DSI Rev. 3/16/23) Page 5 Order No. : 30108709-989-989-BAM

2006 ALTA OWNER’S POLICY (06-17-06) 

EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE 
The following matters are expressly excluded from the coverage of this policy, and the Company will not pay loss or damage, costs, attorneys' fees, or 
expenses that arise by reason of:  
1. (a) Any law, ordinance, permit, or governmental regulation (including those relating to building and zoning) restricting, regulating, prohibiting, or

relating to 
(i) the occupancy, use, or enjoyment of the Land;
(ii) the character, dimensions, or location of any improvement erected on the Land;
(iii) the subdivision of land; or
(iv) environmental protection;
or the effect of any violation of these laws, ordinances, or governmental regulations.  This Exclusion 1(a) does not modify or limit the coverage
provided under Covered Risk 5.

(b) Any governmental police power.  This Exclusion 1(b) does not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 6.
2. Rights of eminent domain.  This Exclusion does not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 7 or 8.
3. Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims, or other matters

(a) created, suffered, assumed, or agreed to by the Insured Claimant;
(b) not Known to the Company, not recorded in the Public Records at Date of Policy, but Known to the Insured Claimant and not disclosed in

writing to the Company by the Insured Claimant prior to the date the Insured Claimant became an Insured under this policy;
(c) resulting in no loss or damage to the Insured Claimant;
(d) attaching or created subsequent to Date of Policy (however, this does not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 9 and 10);

or
(e) resulting in loss or damage that would not have been sustained if the Insured Claimant had paid value for the Title.

4. Any claim, by reason of the operation of federal bankruptcy, state insolvency, or similar creditors’ rights laws, that the transaction vesting the Title
as shown in Schedule A, is
(a) a fraudulent conveyance or fraudulent transfer; or
(b) a preferential transfer for any reason not stated in Covered Risk 9 of this policy.

5. Any lien on the Title for real estate taxes or assessments imposed by governmental authority and created or attaching between Date of Policy and
the date of recording of the deed or other instrument of transfer in the Public Records that vests Title as shown in Schedule A.

EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE 
This policy does not insure against loss or damage, and the Company will not pay costs, attorneys’ fees or expenses, that arise by reason of: 

NOTE: The 2006 ALTA Owner’s Policy may be issued to afford either Standard Coverage or Extended Coverage. In addition to variable exceptions such 
as taxes, easements, CC&R’s, etc., the Exceptions from Coverage in a Standard Coverage policy will also include the Western Regional Standard 
Coverage Exceptions listed below as 1 through 7 below: 

1. (a) Taxes or assessments that are not shown as existing liens by the records of any taxing authority that levies taxes or assessments on real
property or by the Public Records; (b) proceedings by a public agency that may result in taxes or assessments, or notices of such 
proceedings, whether or not shown by the records of such agency or by the Public Records. 

2. Any facts, rights, interests, or claims that are not shown by the Public Records at Date of Policy but that could be (a) ascertained by an inspection
of the Land, or (b) asserted by persons or parties in possession of the Land.

3. Easements, liens or encumbrances, or claims thereof, not shown by the Public Records at Date of Policy.
4. Any encroachment, encumbrance, violation, variation, easement, or adverse circumstance affecting the Title that would be disclosed by an

accurate and complete land survey of the Land and not shown by the Public Records at Date of Policy.
5. (a) Unpatented mining claims; (b) reservations or exceptions in patents or in Acts authorizing the issuance thereof; (c) water rights, claims or title to

water, whether or not the matters excepted under (a), (b), or (c) are shown by the Public Records.
6. Any lien or right to a lien for services, labor, material or equipment unless such lien is shown by the Public Records at Date of Policy.
7. Any claim to (a) ownership of or rights to minerals and similar substances, including but not limited to ores, metals, coal, lignite, oil, gas, uranium,

clay, rock, sand, and gravel located in, on, or under the Land or produced from the Land, whether such ownership or rights arise by lease, grant,
exception, conveyance, reservation, or otherwise; and (b) any rights, privileges, immunities, rights of way, and easements associated therewith or
appurtenant thereto, whether or not the interests or rights excepted in (a) or (b) appear in the Public Records or are shown in Schedule B.

72



73



Owner’s Declaration Printed:  6/27/2017 2:26 PM by 1MM
MISC0220 (DSI Rev. 10/17/17) Page 2 Escrow No. : 30108709-989-989

OWNER'S DECLARATION
Escrow No.: 30108709-989-989-BAM
Property Address: 541 and 557 East C Street

Upland, CA
The undersigned hereby declares as follows:
1. (Fill in the applicable paragraph and strike the other)

a. Declarant ("Owner") is the owner or lessee, as the case may be, of certain premises located at 541 and 557
East C Street, Upland, CA, further described as follows:  See Preliminary Report/Commitment No.  for full
legal description (the "Land").

b. Declarant is the ______________________________ of ____________________________________
("Owner"), which is the owner or lessee, as the case may be, of certain premises located at 541 and 557
East C Street, Upland, CA, further described as follows:  See Preliminary Report/Commitment No.  for full
legal description (the "Land").

2. (Fill in the applicable paragraph and strike the other)
a. During the period of six months immediately preceding the date of this declaration no work has been done,

no surveys or architectural or engineering plans have been prepared, and no materials have been furnished
in connection with the erection, equipment, repair, protection or removal of any building or other structure on
the Land or in connection with the improvement of the Land in any manner whatsoever.

b. During the period of six months immediately preceding the date of this declaration certain work has been
done and materials furnished in connection with _________________________ upon the Land in the
approximate total sum of $__________, but no work whatever remains to be done and no materials remain
to be furnished to complete the construction in full compliance with the plans and specifications, nor are
there any unpaid bills incurred for labor and materials used in making such improvements or repairs upon
the Land, or for the services of architects, surveyors or engineers, except as follows:
___________________________________________. Owner, by the undersigned Declarant, agrees to and
does hereby indemnify and hold harmless Fidelity National Title Company against any and all claims arising
therefrom.

3. Owner has not previously conveyed the Land;  is not a debtor in bankruptcy (and if a partnership, the general partner
thereof is not a debtor in bankruptcy); and has not received notice of any pending court action affecting the title to the
Land.

4. Except as shown in the above-referenced Preliminary Report/Commitment, there are no unpaid or unsatisfied
mortgages, deeds of trust, Uniform Commercial Code financing statements, regular assessments, special
assessments, periodic assessments or any assessment from any source, claims of lien, special assessments, or
taxes that constitute a lien against the Land or that affect the Land but have not been recorded in the public records.
There are no violations of the covenants, conditions and restrictions as shown in the above-referenced Preliminary
Report/Commitment.

5. The Land is currently in use as _____________________; _______________________ occupy/occupies the Land;
and the following are all of the leases or other occupancy rights affecting the Land:
___________________________________________________________________________________

6. There are no other persons or entities that assert an ownership interest in the Land, nor are there unrecorded
easements, claims of easement, or boundary disputes that affect the Land.

7. There are no outstanding options to purchase or rights of first refusal affecting the Land.
8. Between the most recent Effective Date of the above-referenced Preliminary Report/Commitment and the date of

recording of the Insured Instrument(s), Owner has not taken or allowed, and will not take or allow, any action or
inaction to encumber or otherwise affect title to the Land.

This declaration is made with the intention that Fidelity National Title Company (the "Company") and its policy issuing agents 
will rely upon it in issuing their title insurance policies and endorsements. Owner, by the undersigned Declarant, agrees to 
indemnify the Company against loss or damage (including attorneys fees, expenses, and costs) incurred by the Company as a 
result of any untrue statement made herein.
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct and that this declaration was executed on ______ at 
_________________________________.

Signature: ________________________________

74



Aerial Map – Washington Boulevard and 6th Avenue Site

E. Washington Boulevard

C Street 

5
th

 A
ve

n
u

e
 

6
th

 A
ve

n
u

e
 

C
am

p
u

s 
A

ve
n

u
e

 

75



The following notice is pursuant to California Government Code 

Section 12956.1(b)(1)) 

Notice 

If this document contains any restriction based on age, race, color, religion, sex, 

gender, gender identity, gender expression, sexual orientation, familial status, 

marital status, disability, genetic information, national origin, source of income as 

defined in subdivision (p) of Section 12955, or ancestry, that restriction violates 

state and federal fair housing laws and is void, and may be removed pursuant to 

Section 12956.2 of the Government Code by submitting a “Restrictive Covenant 

Modification” form, together with a copy of the attached document with the 

unlawful provision redacted to the county recorder’s office.  The “Restrictive 

Covenant Modification” form can be obtained from the county recorder’s office 

and may be available on its internet website.  The form may also be available 

from the party that provided you with this document. Lawful restrictions under 

state and federal law on the age of occupants in senior housing or housing for 

older persons shall not be construed as restrictions based on familial status. 

76



Restrictive Covenant Modification 

Under current state law, including AB1466 effective January 1, 2022, homeowners 

can request to modify property documents that contain unlawful discriminatory 

covenants. Government Code Section 12956.2 allows a person who holds an 

ownership interest of record in property that the person believes is the subject of an 

unlawfully restrictive covenant to record a Restrictive Covenant Modification 

document to have the illegal language stricken. Unlawful restrictions include those 

restrictions based on race, color, religion, sex, gender, gender identity, gender 

expression, sexual orientation, familial status, marital status, disability, veteran or 

military status, national origin, source of income as defined in Government Code 

Section 12955subdivision (p), ancestry, or genetic information. 

To Record a Restrictive Covenant Modification, you must: 

• Complete a Restrictive Covenant Modification Form; this must be signed in

front of a notary public.

• Attach a copy of the original document containing the unlawful restrictive

language with the unlawful language stricken.

• Submit the completed document to the County Recorder.

This document requires the following: 

1. Name(s) of current owner(s)

2. Identification of document page number and language in violation

3. Recording reference of document with unlawful restrictive covenant

4. Copy of referenced document attached complete with unlawful restrictive

language stricken out

5. Signature(s) of owner(s)

6. Signature(s) acknowledged

7. Approval by County Counsel provided to County Recorder

Upon receipt, the Recorder's office will submit the document to County Counsel who 

will determine whether the original document contains any unlawful restrictions, as 

defined in Government Code Section 12956.2 subdivision (b). Only those determined 

to be in violation of the law will be recorded and those that are not, will be returned 

to the submitter unrecorded. 

Please note that the County Recorder is not liable for modification not authorized by 

law. This is the sole responsibility of the holder of ownership interest who caused the 

modified recordation per Government Code Section 12956.2 subdivision (f). 

Pursuant to the requirements of AB1466, and no later than July 1, 2022, the Assessor-

County Clerk-Recorder will post an implementation plan outlining our strategy to 

identify records with discriminatory restrictions. 

77



�������� �
�����	��	
	
����	��������	����	�������	�	
	
																																			
	
																																			
	
																																			
	
	
	 	 	 	 	

�����	�����	���	������������	����

����  !� "�	!�"�#�#�	$�%& !�� �#	

 	'��(																																							 				 																	 				 																																����	��	

�)�������	������	��	������	��	��	�������	������	�****************************************	��	��	

�������	��	��	�������	���������	����)+				
���	�����)���	����������	�������	�������	����������	�������	�����	��	����,	�����,	��������,	��-,	��������	����,	
������	����,	���������,	�������	������,	��������	������	��	�������	��	�����������	'�(	��	������	./011,	��	�������	
��	�������	���	���	�������	����	������ ��)����	��	��������	��	����+	2������	�	������	./013+/	��	��	
4��������	!���,	���	�������	��	����	�������������	�����	�������	��	����������	��	���������	

�������	��	���)�	��	����'�(	**************	����	�������	��������	��	***************	'���(	

 �	���5	************	���	����	**********,			��	%������	#�+			**************************	��	��	

��������	�������	��	��	!����	��	*******************************************	,	���	��	!���������+	

���	�������	����������	�����	)��	�������������-��	����	�����)���	������	 	 	 	

	 	 	 							���	����������	�����	��	����-��	��	��5�	������	�������	�	������	./013+/	'�(+	

	 	���	��������	���	��	��	����	���	���������	�����	�����������	�������	�����	��	��	����	��	��	

��������	���	��	��	��������	�������	����������	�����+

	
%���		 	 	 			 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 2�����	#���'�(								 	 		
	

�	�����	������	��	����	�������	���������	���	����������������	������	������	��	��	����������	)��	������	��	�������	�	)����	���	
���������	��	������,	���	��	��	����������,	��������,��	�������	��	���������+	
	

�����	�&	!�6 &��# �	 	 	 7 	
!��#�8	�&			 	 	 	 7 	 	 	 	 	

	

��		 	 	 	 	 		������	��,		 	 								 	 ,	�	#����	2�����,

����������	��������		 									 	 	 	 	 	 		)��	������	�	��	��	��

�����	��	����������	��������	�	��	��������'�(	)����	����'�(	��9���	����������	�	��	)����	��������	���

��5��)������	�	��	��	��9���9���	�-�����	��	����	��	���9����9���	������:��	�������'���(,	���	��	��

���9���9����	���������'�(	��	��	��������	��	�����'(,	����	����	����	������	��	)����	��	������'�(	����,

�-�����	��	��������+	 	������	�����	2�#�6�8	�&	2��;� 8	�����	��	��)�	��	��	���	��	!���������	��	��

���������	���������	��	���	���	������+	 	

� �#���	��	����	���	��������	����+		 	 	

<=>?@ABCD																												 				 			 						

78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



February 20, 2024 

Agenda Item No. 9 

Title: Request to amend cell lease at Well 26 

Purpose:  
To authorize the General Manager sign a contract amendment for current Cell 
Site Lease Agreement with Crown Castle at Well 26. 

Issue:  
Does the Board wish to extend the cell tower lease with Crown Castle at Well 
26? 

Manager’s Recommendation: 
Authorize legal counsel to work with Crown Castle legal counsel to develop a 
lease extension acceptable to Company legal counsel. Authorize General 
Manager to sign said lease extension. 

Background: 
Staff has received the attached request to extend the cell tower lease at Well 26 
(map attached). 

The original lease was signed in 2005. Original rent was $1,200 a month. Each 
term increases the lease 18%. Current rent is $2,826.54 per month. 

The requested extension includes 4 five-year extension options through 2048. No 
other changes are being requested. A $5,000 signing bonus is being offered if we 
accept the proposed extension. 

Staff has discussed the offer with Legal Counsel and see no reason not to extend 
the lease. The site is fully developed and Crown Castle has been good tenants.  

Previous Actions: 
None. 

Impact on the Budget 
$5,000 signing bonus to general fund. 

86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



Version 03-20-19 

AGREEMENT TO AMEND LEASE 

In consideration of the mutual promises set forth in this Agreement (“Agreement”), the undersigned lessor (“Lessor”) agrees to amend 

the Lease, defined below by and between Lessor and STC One LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, by Global Signal Acquisitions 

III LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, its Attorney In Fact (“Lessee”) on the terms and conditions set forth herein 

(“Transaction”). 

Lessor:  San Antonio Water Company, a California 

corporation 

BU: 880218 

Site Address:   

1813 West 17th 

Upland, CA 91784 

San Bernardino County 

Lease Details (“Lease”):  Site Agreement dated September 17, 2003, as amended, between Lessor and Lessee for all or a portion 

of the Lessor’s real property located at the above site address (“Premises”). 

Amendment Terms: 

• Section 2 of the Site Agreement provides for an initial term of five (5) years and four (4)

additional terms of five (5) years each (each a “Renewal Term”), with a final Lease expiration

date of September 16, 2028.  The Lease will be amended by adding four (4) Renewal Term(s) of

five (5) years each. Upon execution of the Lease Amendment, the new final Lease expiration date

will be September 16, 2048.

• $5,000.00 Signing Bonus

Lessor understands that closing of the Transaction is subject to Lessee’s discretionary due diligence review and final underwriting 

approval.  Lessor has executed this Agreement as a material inducement to Lessee for its willingness to incur costs associated with its 

due diligence review and underwriting approval procedures.  Lessor represents that it will proceed with the Transaction, negotiate in 

good faith and fully cooperate with Lessee to close the Transaction on the terms set forth in this Agreement.  Lessor acknowledges that 

Lessee has relied upon the foregoing representations by agreeing to evaluate the Transaction and incur any applicable underwriting 

and/or due diligence costs in connection with such evaluation.  As further consideration to Lessee for its agreement to evaluate the 

Transaction, until the Transaction is closed Lessor will not, whether directly or indirectly, sell, lease or otherwise transfer or encumber 

all or any portion of the Premises subject to the Transaction or any interest therein, or solicit or engage in discussions or negotiations 

with any third party related to the transfer of any rights or interests in the Premises to any third party other than Lessee.  Notwithstanding 

any language herein to the contrary, Lessee may terminate this Agreement at any time prior to closing, in its discretion, without damages 

or liability, by providing written notice to Lessor.  Upon termination, neither party shall have any further obligation or liability to the 

other. 

ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED this ____________ day of ___________________________, 2024. 

LESSOR:  San Antonio Water Company 

Signature:  

Print Name:  

Title:  

LESSEE:  STC One LLC, 

a Delaware limited liability company 

By: Global Signal Acquisitions III LLC, 

       a Delaware limited liability company, 

       its Attorney in Fact 

Signature:  

Print Name: 

Title:  

120



Version 03-20-19 

AGREEMENT TO AMEND LEASE 

SCHEDULE I 

Signing Bonus 

The Lease Amendment shall include a provision stating that Lessee will pay to Lessor a one-time amount of Five 

Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) for the full execution of the Lease Amendment (and any applicable memorandum of 

lease and/or amendment) within sixty (60) days of the full execution of the Lease Amendment (“Conditional Lease 

Amendment Signing Bonus”).  In the event that the Lease Amendment (and any applicable memorandum of lease 

and/or amendment) is not fully executed by both Lessor and Lessee for any reason, Lessee shall have no obligation to 

pay the Conditional Lease Amendment Signing Bonus to Lessor. 

No Additional Revisions to Lease 

The modifications to the Lease that are set forth in this Letter Agreement are the only modifications that will be made 

to the Lease pursuant to the Lease Amendment.  The remainder of the Lease will remain unchanged and in full force 

and effect. 

Lessor Initials: Lessee Initials: 

121



122

Brian Lee

Brian Lee
Well 26 Cell Site



January 20, 2024 

Agenda Item No. 10 

Title: Annual Shareholder’s Meeting – Set Location, Time and Appointment of 
Inspectors of Election 

Purpose:  
Appoint Inspectors of Election for the Annual Shareholders meeting scheduled for 
April 9, 2024. 

Issue:  
Does the Board wish to appoint Inspectors of Election at this time? 

Manager’s Recommendation: 
Set the meeting for 6pm, April 9th, 2024 to be held in-person at Upland City Hall. 
Appoint staff to serve as Inspectors. 

Background: 
Pursuant to the By-laws, the annual meeting of the Shareholders shall be held 
each year on a date and time designated by the Board of Directors.  Directors shall 
be elected at this time as well as conducting other business transactions as 
appropriate.  There are no director positions up for re-election this year. 

Before any meeting of Shareholders, the Board may appoint any persons other 
than nominees for office to perform duties as inspectors of election.  From 2013 to 
2019 shareholders performed the duties of the Inspectors of Election. Due to 
COVID protocol, the shareholder’s meeting was held virtually for 2020-2021. Last 
year the Company went back to in-person meetings. Since 2020 Company staff 
have served in the capacity of Inspectors of the Election. 

Previous Actions: 
 None 

Impact on the Budget: 
None 

123


	01 February 20, 2024 Board Agenda
	02 Board Meeting Minutes 01-16-2024
	03 AFC Minutes 01 September 26 2023
	04.1 Item 4E Income Statement December 2023
	04.2 Item 4E  Balance Sheet December 2023
	05 Item 4F INVESTMENT REPORT Dec 2023
	06 Item 4G Water Production and Consumption
	07 Item 4H Prominent Issues Report Feb 2024
	08 Item 4I Project Updates
	09 Item 6 Memo Development 1295 W 25th St.
	12 Item 7 memo.SAHAdonation
	13 Item 8 memo Quitclaim request
	20 Item 9 Memo Crown Castle Lease Amendment
	24 Item 10 memo Annual Shareholder's - Appointment of Inspectors
	ADP6B3B.tmp
	UPurposeU:
	UIssue:
	San Antonio Heights Association donation from the Company
	UManager’s RecommendationU:
	UBackgroundU:
	UPrevious ActionsU:




